### Appendix B

Data tables

#### **Contents**

B1.	Parks and gardens in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	224
B2.	Amenity greenspace in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	225
B3.	Natural and semi-natural open space in Wigan Borough including quality and valuscores	ie 230
B4.	Green corridors in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	235
B5.	Allotments and community gardens in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	
B6.	Cemeteries and churchyards in Wigan Borough including quality and value score 238	8
B7.	Equipped children's play areas in Wigan Borough including quality and value sco	es . 239
B8.	Unequipped children's play areas in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	242
B9.	Civic spaces in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores	246
B10.	Football facilities in Wigan Borough including quality scores	247
B12.	Bowling greens in Wigan Borough including quality scores	249
B13.	Tennis facilities in Wigan Borough including quality scores	251
B14.	Primary school playing fields in Wigan Borough	252
B15.	Secondary school and higher education playing fields in Wigan Borough	254
B16.	Artificial pitches in Wigan Borough	255

### B1. Parks and gardens in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Type	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/PG/1	Abram Park	Settlement	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AS/PG/2	Three Sisters	Settlement	Abram and Platt Bridge / Ashton	High	High
BR/PG/1	Edmund Collins Park	Other	Ashton	High	High
AS/PG/1	Jubilee Park	Settlement	Ashton	High	Average
AN/PG/1	Haigh Hall Country Park	Principal	Aspull / Wigan North	High	High
AN/PG/3	Aspull Civic Park	Settlement	Aspull	High	High
AH/PG/1	Devonshire Place	Other	Atherton	High	Average
AT/PG/1	Central Park	Settlement	Atherton	High	High
GL/PG/1	Golborne Park	Settlement	Golborne and Lowton	Average	High
LE/PG/1	Pennington Flash Country Park	Principal	Golborne and Lowton / Leigh	High	High
HI/PG/1	Leyland Park	Settlement	Hindley	High	High
HI/PG/2	Rayner Park	Other	Hindley	Average	High
HG/PG/1	Westlake Park	Other	Hindley	High	Average
LG/PG/1	Lilford Park	Settlement	Leigh	High	High
LG/PG/2	Courtaulds Garden	Other	Leigh	Average	Average
LS/PG/2	Pennington Hall Park	Settlement	Leigh	High	High
LS/PG/3	Sandersons Croft	Other	Leigh	High	High
LW/PG/1	Crankwood Park	Other	Leigh	High	High
LW/PG/2	Firs Park	Other	Leigh	High	High
AT/PG/2	Westleigh Park	Other	Leigh	Average	Average
OR/PG/1	Orrell Water Park	Settlement	Orrell	High	High
SL/PG/1	Shevington Memorial Park	Settlement	Shevington	High	High
ST/PG/1	Ashfield Park	Settlement	Standish	High	High
ST/PG/2	Quakers Burial Ground	Other	Standish	High	Average
AM/PG/1	Mosley Common	Other	Tyldesley Astley	High	Average
TY/PG/1	Printshop Lane	Other	Tyldesley Astley	Low	Low
TY/PG/2	Astley Street Park	Settlement	Tyldesley Astley	High	High
IN/PG/1	Walmsley Park	Settlement	Wigan North	High	High
WC/PG/1	Mesnes Park	Principal	Wigan North	High	High
DO/PG/1	Alexandra Park	Settlement	Wigan South	High	High
DO/PG/2	Highfield Gardens	Other	Wigan South	Average	Low
DO/PG/3	Eckersley Rest Garden	Other	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/PG/1	Redwood Park	Other	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/PG/2	Pemberton Memorial Garden	Other	Wigan South	High	High
WM/PG/1	Kipling Park	Other	Wigan South	High	Average

### B2. Amenity greenspace in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/AG/3	Adjacent 93 Victoria Road	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/6	Bodmin Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/9	Ribble Road/Calder Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge		
AB/AG/11	James Street/Bolton Road	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/12	Croal Avenue	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/13	1st Street/Bolton Road	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/19	Opposite 3-17 Templeton Road	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/AG/52	Burghley Way	Abram and Platt Bridge		Average
AB/AG/54	Rear of 13 Hathaway Walk	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/AG/71	Adjacent 148 Millers Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	High
AS/AG/6	Rear of 36 East Street	Ashton	Average	
AS/AG/7	Liverpool Road (adjacent 80)	Ashton	High	High
AS/AG/8	Adjacent 538 Bryn Road	Ashton	Average	
AS/AG/9	Adjacent 28 Golborne Road	Ashton		Average
AS/AG/11	Grassland at front of 498 Bolton Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/AG/6	Kielder Close East	Ashton	High	High
BR/AG/7	Kielder Close	Ashton	High	High
BR/AG/8	Yewdale Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/AG/9	Dovedale Crescent	Ashton	Average	
BR/AG/12	Opposite 612 Wigan Road	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/13	Opposite 630 Wigan Road	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/26	Opposite 7 Rose Hill View	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/50	Bryn Road (opposite Lockett Road)	Ashton		Average
BR/AG/51	Alton Close	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/52	Rear of 12 Tatton Drive	Ashton		Average
BR/AG/65	Adjacent 416 Wigan Road	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/66	Bryn Road/Beech Street	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AG/68	Adjacent 283 Bryn Road	Ashton	Average	Average
BR/AG/76	Eldon Gardens	Ashton	High	High
AN/AG/6	Bolton Road (opposite 72-76)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/7	Bolton Road (opposite 50-72)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/8	Aspull Common Bolton Road	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/10	Haigh Road/Scot Lane	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/11	Opposite 58/60 Stanley Road	Aspull	High	Low
AN/AG/22	Bolton Road (opposite 385-403)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/23	Bolton Road (opposite 404-468)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/26	Bolton Road/Bradshaw House Farm	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/27	Bolton Road/The Fields	Aspull	High	Low
AN/AG/28	Bolton Road (adjacent 251)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/29	Bolton Road adjacent St Elizabeth's Church	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/30	Ilkeston Drive	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/38	Haigh Road/Ratcliffe Road	Aspull	High	High
AN/AG/50	Moorside/Oakfield Crescent	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/51	Scot Lane/Sumner Street	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/66	Opposite 37 St Davids Crescent	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/87	Bolton Road (opposite 376-386)	Aspull	High	Average
AN/AG/99	Adjacent 165 Haigh Road	Aspull	High	High
AN/AG/122	Wigan Road/Holly Road	Aspull	High	High
	North of Aspull Methodist Church, Wigan Road	Aspull	High	Average

AH/AG/2	Spa Road/Hillside Avenue	Atherton	Average	High
AH/AG/7	Fletcher/Hatton Avenue	Atherton	High	High
AH/AG/14	Car Bank Street	Atherton	High	High
AH/AG/14 AH/AG/16	Prestwich Street	Atherton	High	Average
AH/AG/17	Brook Street	Atherton	High	Average
AH/AG/25	Cherry Tree Grove	Atherton	High	
AH/AG/31				High
	Adjacent 327 Tyldesley Road  Bolton Old Road/Park Street	Atherton	Low	High
AH/AG/35		Atherton	High	Average
AH/AG/39	Douglas Park	Atherton	High	High
AT/AG/3	Leigh Road/Lovers Lane	Atherton	High	High
AT/AG/5	Rear 186 Hamilton Street	Atherton	High	Average
GL/AG/3	Rectory Avenue	Golborne and Lowton		Average
GL/AG/5	Adjacent 1 Oakfield Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
GL/AG/6	Helen Street	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/AG/13	Opposite 9 Langley Close	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/AG/29	Naylor Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
GL/AG/44	Rear 57 May Street	Golborne and Lowton	Average	
GL/AG/60	Adjacent 4 Edge Green Lane	Golborne and Lowton		Average
GL/AG/63	Branson Close	Golborne and Lowton	Average	High
GL/AG/68	Opposite 36 Bridge Street	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/AG/69	School Street	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/AG/70	Nook Lane	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
LE/AG/11	Springmount (rear 20)	Golborne and Lowton		Average
LE/AG/20	St Helens Road (between 432-458)	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
LE/AG/21	Ballantyne Way	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/AG/25	Merchants Crescent	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/AG/26	Garton Drive	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
LE/AG/28	Opposite19 Winton Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/AG/29	Stein Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
LE/AG/30	Adjacent 277 Newton Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/AG/61	Adjacent 29 Chester Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
HI/AG/1	Gloucester Crescent	Hindley		Average
HG/AG/2	Monyash View	Hindley	Average	
HG/AG/27	Adjacent 2 Bexhill Drive	Hindley		Average
HG/AG/36	Adjacent 3 Hazelmere Gardens	Hindley	High	High
HI/AG/59	Blackberry Drive	Hindley	High	High
HI/AG/63	Adjacent 136 Wigan Road	Hindley	High	High
HI/AG/64	Wigan Road/Seaman Way	Hindley	Average	
AT/AG/9	Jury Street/Holt Street	Leigh	High	High
AT/AG/3	Jury Street/Briggs Street	Leigh		Average
AT/AG/10 AT/AG/11				
	Adjacent 30 Robertshaw Street	Leigh	High	High
AT/AG/21	Opposite 304 Leigh Road	Leigh	High	High
AT/AG/22	Adjacent 128 Westleigh Lane	Leigh	High	Average
AT/AG/53	Larch Road/Westleigh Lane	Leigh	High	Average
AT/AG/58	Opposite 28-46 Holt Street	Leigh	High	Average
LG/AG/30	The Avenue	Leigh	Average	
LG/AG/33	Queensway/Coronation Drive	Leigh	High	Average
LG/AG/36	Corner of Richmond/Coronation Drive at front of shops	Leigh	High	Average
LG/AG/46	Peregrine Drive	Leigh	High	Low
LG/AG/47	Harrier Close	Leigh		Average
LG/AG/48	Sanderling Drive/Redshank Grove	Leigh	High	Average
LG/AG/50	Walkers Drive (adjacent 55)	Leigh	Average	High

LG/AG/51	Bellamy Drive	Leigh	Average	Average
LS/AG/3	Ryder Grove	Leigh		Average
LS/AG/14	Bonnywell Road (opposite 2-16)	Leigh	High	High
LS/AG/15	Pennington Road/Bonnywell Road/Malvern Terrace	Leigh	Average	
LS/AG/19	Oakwood Drive	Leigh	Average	
LS/AG/20	Chapel Street/Forth Street	Leigh	High	High
LS/AG/23	Pennington Gardens	Leigh		Average
LW/AG/1	Lune Grove (rear)	Leigh		Average
LW/AG/3	Opposite 23 Shelley Street	Leigh	High	Average
LW/AG/15	Bracken Road (rear)	Leigh		Average
LW/AG/16	Adjacent to Our Lady of the Rosary Church, Plank Lane		High	High
LW/AG/19	Nel Pan Lane (near 66)	Leigh		Average
LW/AG/21	Wigan Road/Ashby Grove	Leigh	High	Average
LW/AG/22	Corner of Wigan Road and Ashby Grove parcel 1	Leigh	High	High
LW/AG/23	Corner of Wigan Road and Ashby Grove parcel 2	Leigh	High	Average
LW/AG/51	Adjacent 2 Horrocks Street	Leigh	Average	
LW/AG/57	Sanderson Street	Leigh	Average	
OR/AG/37	Middlecot Close	Orrell	High	Average
OR/AG/51	Pinewood Crescent	Orrell	High	Average
SL/AG/1	Martland Avenue	Shevington	High	Average
SL/AG/5	Longbrook/Parkfield	Shevington	High	High
SL/AG/11	New Miles Lane/Gathurst Lane	Shevington	High	High
SL/AG/12	Gathurst Lane/Randall Avenue	Shevington	High	Average
SL/AG/17	Ayrefield Grove/Cloughwood Crescent	Shevington		Average
SL/AG/24	Crooke Road to front of Church	Shevington	High	Average
SL/AG/25	Between 81a and 99a Crooke Road	Shevington	High	Low
SL/AG/26	Crooke Road (adjacent public house)	Shevington	High	High
SL/AG/27	Wigan Road/Crooke Road	Shevington	High	High
SL/AG/29	Woodnook Road (adjacent 43)	Shevington	High	High
AN/AG/91	91-109 Rectory Lane	Standish	High	High
AN/AG/92	Devon Drive	Standish	High	Average
AN/AG/93	Chorley Road (opposite Devon Drive)	Standish	High	High
AN/AG/94	Gardinar Close	Standish	High	High
ST/AG/4	Standish Library, Cross Street	Standish	High	High
ST/AG/5	Cross Street/Market Street	Standish	High	High
ST/AG/6	Adjacent 72 High Street	Standish	High	High
ST/AG/7	170-192 Almond Brook Road	Standish	High	High
ST/AG/9	Bentham Place	Standish	Average	High
ST/AG/16	Primrose Lane/Kenyon Road	Standish		Average
ST/AG/23	Calveley Walk/Aldford Way	Standish	Average	Average
ST/AG/32	Rossdale Grove	Standish		Average
ST/AG/36	Bradshaw Close	Standish		Average
AM/AG/5	Birtle Drive	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
AM/AG/6	Acresfield	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
AM/AG/8	Withington Drive	Tyldesley and Astley	Low	High
AM/AG/10	Adjacent 12 North Lane	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	
AM/AG/12	Ann Lane/Higher Green Lane	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/AG/22	Boundary Street/Ellesmere Street	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
TY/AG/23	Shuttle Street to front of Morrisons	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
TY/AG/24	Junction of Oak Street and Shuttle Street	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
TY/AG/25	Between Oak Street and Henry Street	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
TY/AG/26	Between Henry Street and John Street	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average

TY/AG/28	Corner of John Street and Shuttle Street	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
TY/AG/42	Land on Elliot Street between Charles Street/Cross St	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	High
TY/AG/67	Rowe Street/Manchester Road	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
AN/AG/20		Wigan North	High	High
AN/AG/21		Wigan North	High	High
AN/AG/31		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/32		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/33		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/34		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/35		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/36		Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/37		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/40		Wigan North	High	High
AN/AG/41		Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/57		Wigan North	Average	High
AN/AG/58		Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/62		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/101		Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/114		Wigan North		Average
AN/AG/114 AN/AG/116		Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/110 AN/AG/117		Wigan North	High	Low
	,	Wigan North	High	Low
AN/AG/110 AN/AG/121	North of Kirkwood Close, junction with Wigan Road	Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/121		Wigan North	High	Average
AN/AG/131		Wigan North	High	Average
IN/AG/142		Wigan North	High	Average
IN/AG/3		Wigan North	High	Average
IN/AG/8	Frederick Street/Kirkless Street	Wigan North	Average	Average
IN/AG/12		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/12 IN/AG/22		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/26		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/40		Wigan North		Average
IN/AG/49		Wigan North	Average	High
IN/AG/53		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/54	Belle Green Lane between Nelson Drive/Russell Street		Average	High
IN/AG/59		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/60	Warrington Road between Lancaster Street/Hardacre St		High	High
IN/AG/61		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/90		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/101		Wigan North		Average
IN/AG/101		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/102		Wigan North	Average	Average
IN/AG/107		Wigan North	High	High
IN/AG/100		Wigan North	High	Average
IN/AG/103		Wigan North	High	High
SL/AG/3		Wigan North	Average	High
WC/AG/2		Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/2		Wigan North	High	Average
WC/AG/10	,	Wigan North	Average	Average
WC/AG/11 WC/AG/13		Wigan North	High	Average
WC/AG/13 WC/AG/14		Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/14 WC/AG/22		Wigan North	Average	High
VV 0/AG/22	Aujacon Oneny Gardens Holel	rvigan month	Average	riigii

#### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

WC/AG/23	Wigan Lane/St Clements Road	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/29	The Wiend	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/31	Sculpture at Scholes	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/32	Greenough Street/Scholes	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AG/33	Corner of Schofield Lane and Scholes	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/AG/34	Greenough Street/Turner Street/Sullivan Way	Wigan North	High	High
WW/AG/9	Beech Hill Avenue/Lingfield Crescent	Wigan North	High	High
WW/AG/10	Bluebell Avenue/Forest Avenue	Wigan North	Low	High
WW/AG/20	Railway Street/Woodhouse Lane	Wigan North	High	Average
WW/AG/21	Land adjacent 115 Woodhouse Lane	Wigan North	High	High
WW/AG/22	Land adjacent Railway Street/Brickmakers Arms	Wigan North	High	Average
WW/AG/39	Walkway off Bakewell Drive	Wigan North	Average	
DO/AG/6	Sherwood Drive/Kingwood Crescent	Wigan South	High	Average
DO/AG/17	Warrington Road/Stanley Street/Victoria Street	Wigan South	Average	Average
DO/AG/28	Buchanan Road/Fraser Road	Wigan South	High	Average
DO/AG/79	Robin Park Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/1	Worsley Green	Wigan South	High	High
PE/AG/58	Somerset Road/Lamberhead Road/Dorset Close	Wigan South	Average	Low
PE/AG/63	Severn Road/Ribble Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/95	Langdale/Heysham Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/239	Medway Walk	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/241	City Road/Montrose Avenue/Comet Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/245	Stadium Way/Anjou Boulevard	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/246	Scott Lane (rear 373-405)	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/253	Stadium Way/Scot Lane	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AG/272	Land around/at end of St John Street	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/AG/22	Tan House Drive (opposite Bartons Wood)	Wigan South	High	High
WI/AG/26	Adjacent 2 Tan House Drive	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/AG/27	Melling Way/Tan House Drive	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/AG/35	Foxdene Grove	Wigan South	Average	Average
WM/AG/1	Warrington Road/Little Lane	Wigan South	High	High
WM/AG/3	Whitecroft Road/Killington Close	Wigan South	Low	Low
WM/AG/6	Fullbeck Avenue/Bransfield Close	Wigan South	High	Average
WM/AG/7	Raithby Drive	Wigan South	Average	Low
WM/AG/18	Elmhow Grove/Malham Avenue	Wigan South	Average	Average
WM/AG/19	Hardrow Close/Selside/Woodhead Green	Wigan South	Average	Average
WM/AG/23	Huxley Place	Wigan South	High	High
WM/AG/34	Rear of 30-36 Mesnes Avenue	Wigan South	High	High

## B3. Natural and semi-natural open space in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/NG/5	Kingsdown Flash, Lee Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/NG/6	Woodcock Park, Woodcock Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	High
AB/NG/7	Low Hall, Liverpool Road	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/NG/26	Amberswood Common (Rear Burghley Way/Claydon Drive)	Abram and Platt Bridge / Wigan North / Hindley	High	High
AB/NG/30	West of Lily Lane, North of canal, Taylors Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/NG/32	Victoria Fields, Bickershaw Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/NG/34	Viridor Wood (Forestry Commission), Bolton Road	Abram and Platt Bridge / Ashton	High	High
AB/NG/37	West of Lily Lane, North of canal	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/WF/9	Ince Moss, north west of Lily Lane, north of canal	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/WL/18	Adjacent railway northwest of Stratton Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AS/NG/2	Ashton Heath	Ashton	High	High
AS/NG/3	Princess Road	Ashton	Average	Average
AS/NG/5	Allscott Way	Ashton	Average	Low
	•	Ashton / Golborne and		
AS/NG/6	Edge Green Common	Lowton	High	High
BR/NG/1	Sandyforth Farm, Ashton Road	Ashton	High	Low
BR/NG/6	Landgate Lodge, Landgate Lane	Ashton	High	Average
BR/WF/1	Pond on Land Gate Lane	Ashton	High	High
BR/WF/2	Land Gate Lane	Ashton	High	High
AS/WL/1	Skitters Wood, Woodedge	Ashton	High	High
AS/WL/4	Viridor Wood West of Bolton Road	Ashton	High	High
AS/WL/5	Ashton Heath Sewage Works, Golborne Road	Ashton	Average	Average
BR/WL/2	Near 445 Downall Green Road	Ashton	Average	Average
BR/WL/3	Leyland Green Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/WL/6	Gate Lane around fishing pond	Ashton	High	High
BR/WL/10	Skitters Wood, Woodedge	Ashton	High	Average
AN/NG/3	Adjacent Bank House Farm near Withington Lane	Aspull	Average	Average
AN/NG/11	Worthington Lakes, Chorley Road	Aspull/Standish	High	High
AN/NG/13	Adjacent Woods Road allotments	Aspull	High	High
AN/NG/17	Woods Road	Aspull	High	High
AN/NG/36	Adjacent canal near footbridge Withington Lane	Aspull	Average	Average
AN/NG/46	Wigan Road/Higher Lane	Aspull	Average	High
AN/NG/47	Haigh Road/St David's Crescent	Aspull	High	High
AN/WF/1	Land off Haigh Road near churchyard/cemetery	Aspull	High	Average
AN/WF/5	Reservoir/pond off Withington Lane	Aspull	High	High
AN/WL/4	School Coverts, School Lane	Aspull	High	High
AN/WL/15	Adjacent Prospect Cottages, Haigh Road, Haigh	Aspull	Average	Average
AN/WL/23	Kirkless Wood, Withington Lane	Aspull	Average	High
AN/WL/24	Prospect Hill Woodland, Haigh Road, Haigh	Aspull	High	Low
AH/NG/15	Lancaster Avenue (rear of) Chanters Brook	Atherton	Average	Average
AT/NG/2	Off Gretna Road/Leigh Road	Atherton / Leigh	High	Low
AT/NG/12	Gibfield Park South, Colliery Lane	Atherton	High	High
AT/NG/14	Inbetween Atherleigh Way and Leigh Road	Atherton	Average	Average
AT/NG/23	East of Howe Bridge Sports Centre (Bee Fold Fishery)	Atherton	Low	Average
AT/WL/3	Bee Fold Lane	Atherton	High	High
AT/WL/5	Gardeners Woodland, Lovers Lane	Atherton	Average	Low
AT/WL/11	The Avenue, Leigh	Atherton	High	High

AT/WL/12	Old Hall Mill Lane, Atherton	Atherton/Leigh	High	High
AS/NG/7	Edge Green Road	Golborne and Lowton / Ashton	High	Average
GL/NG/1	Edge Green Common, Golborne Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
GL/NG/2	Lightshaw Meadows, Lightshaw Lane	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/NG/4	Behind houses on Scott Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/WL/3	Millingford Brook Woodland, Croft Street	Golborne and Lowton	Low	Low
HG/NG/1	Coupland Road Hindley Green	Hindley	Average	Average
HG/NG/3	Behind 68-94 Corner Lane	Hindley	Average	Average
HG/NG/6	Adjacent Coupland Road	Hindley	Average	Average
HG/NG/7	Close Lane Farm, Close Lane	Hindley	Average	
HG/NG/12	Barlows Farm, Close Lane	Hindley / Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
HI/NG/11	Adjacent Hindley Hall Golf Course	Hindley/Wigan North	Low	High
HI/NG/12	Borsdane Wood	Hindley/Aspull	High	High
LW/NG/23	Rear of 373 Leigh Road	Hindley	High	Average
AT/NG/1	Off Lovers Lane near crematorium	Leigh/Atherton	Average	Average
AT/NG/4	Kings Park, Leigh Road	Leigh	High	Low
AT/NG/9	West of Atherleigh Way	Leigh/Atherton	High	Average
AT/NG/15	Orchard Road	Leigh/Atherton	High	Average
AT/NG/19	Pickley Green	Leigh	High	Average
LG/NG/2	Off School Lane Gin Pit Village	Leigh / Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
LG/NG/3	North of Lilford Park, Elmridge	Leigh / Atherton	High	High
LG/NG/4	Behind houses at end of Elmridge	Leigh	High	Average
LG/NG/5	End of Chatsworth Drive	Leigh	High	High
LG/NG/6	North East of Clough House Drive	Leigh	High	Average
LG/NG/8	North of Black Lane	Leigh	High	High
LG/NG/9	West of Queensway	Leigh	High	High
LG/NG/11	Adjacent 444 Manchester Road	Leigh	High	Average
LG/NG/13	Green Lane, Leigh	Leigh	High	Average
LG/NG/14	South of Cooling Lane	Leigh	Average	Average
LS/NG/6	North west of Kirkham Road, east of Atherleigh Way	Leigh	High	Average
LS/NG/8	Hope Carr Nature Reserve, Hope Carr Lane	Leigh	High	High
LW/NG/5	Between 31/58 Shelley Street	Leigh	High	Average
LW/NG/10	Off Westleigh Lane	Leigh	Low	Average
LW/NG/18	Off Westleigh Lane	Leigh / Hindley	High	Average
LW/NG/19	Congresbury Road	Leigh	Low	High
LW/NG/21	Colliery Site adjacent Common Lane	Leigh	Average	High
LW/NG/24	Adjacent and rear of 314 Westleigh Lane	Leigh	High	Average
AB/WL/15	Maypole Wood, Park Lane	Leigh	Average	High
AT/WL/9	Rear of Willow Crescent	Leigh	High	Average
LW/WL/1	Crank Wood, Crankwood Road, Abram	Leigh	High	High
OR/NG/2	Land between Hall Lane/railway opposite tennis courts	i	Low	Average
OR/NG/9		Orrell	Average	Average
OR/NG/10	Land between motorway/Edge Hall Road/houses	Orrell	Low	Average
OR/NG/11	Land behind Billinge Hospital, Greenslate Road	Orrell	High	High
OR/NG/12	Land (Chair Wood) adjacent Wigan Road	Orrell	High	High
OR/WF/3	Lake (Abbey Lakes) off School Lane	Orrell	Average	Average
OR/WL/5	Billinge Plantation, Crank Road	Orrell	High	High
OR/WL/6	Coppice Wood, Crank Road, Billinge	Orrell	Low	Average
OR/WL/10	Abbey Lakes Woodland, Orrell Road	Orrell	High	Average

SL/NG/7  Adjacent Wigan Road near Birley Wood  North N	OR/WL/21	Dean Wood off Gathurst Road	Orrell	High	High
SL/NG/12  Between railway/river near Ackhurst Lane Shevington / Wigan South Shevington / Wigan Average Average SL/WL/4  Lawns Wood, Wigan Lane Shevington / Wigan North North SL/WL/6  Flullet Hole Wood, The Nook Shevington Average Average SL/WL/16  SL/WL/11  Sreenslate Avenue/Glen Drive Shevington Average Average Average SL/WL/11  Sreenslate Avenue/Glen Drive Shevington Average ST/NG/3  Standish  Low Average Average ST/NG/3  Standish High High High Average WWN/NG/4  Sidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Avera	SL/NG/7	Adjacent Wigan Road near Birley Wood		High	Average
SLWL/2 Ridges Wood off Wigan Road Shevington / Wigan North SLWL/6 Hullet Hole Wood, The Nook SLWL/6 Calico Wood, Migan Lane Shevington Average Average SLWL/10 Calico Wood, Miles Lane Shevington Average Average SLWL/11 Greenslate Averue/Glen Drive SLWL/11 Finch Mill Averue/Ruecroft Close Shevington Average Average SLWL/11 Finch Mill Averue/Ruecroft Close Shevington Average Average SLWL/11 Greenslate Averue/Glen Drive Shevington / Standish Shevington / Standish Shevington / Standish Shevington / Standish ST/WL/2 Land (Eliup/Hot House Wood) off High Park Shevington / Standish Standish Standish Standish Standish ST/NG/3 Brookfield Road Standish ST/NG/3 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish Standish ST/NG/3 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish Standish Standish Standish Standish Standish Standish Average Average ST/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Standish Average Average ST/NK/3 Standish Average Average ST/NK/4 Pond off Cranleigh Standish ST/NL/7 Standish Standi	SL/NG/12	Between railway/river near Ackhurst Lane	Shevington / Wigan	High	High
SLWL/4 Lawns Wood, Wigan Lane Shevington / Wigan SLWL/6 Hullet Hole Wood, The Nook Shevington Average SLWL/10 Calico Wood, Miles Lane Shevington Average Average SLWL/11 Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive Shevington Average Average SLWL/11 Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive Shevington Average Average SLWL/12 Land (Elnup/Hot House Wood) off High Park Shevington / Average Average AN/NG/42 Platt Lane Standish Average Average AN/NG/42 Platt Lane Standish Average Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High High Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High Average ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way Standish High High Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish High High Average WW/NG/3 Standish High High Average ST/WL/5 Land adjacent Beech Walk/Cricket ground/Wilkesley ST/WL/1 Land off Green Lane ST/WL/1 Woodloade Streadish High Average ST/WL/1 Woodloade Streadish High Average ST/WL/1 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High High Average ST/WL/1 Woodloade Streadish High Average ST/WL/1 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/1 Woodloade Streadish High Average ST/WL/1 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High High ST/WL/1 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High High Average Average Average Average Average AW/Rof/4 Standish High High Average ST/WL/10 Standish High High Av	SL/WL/2	Ridges Wood off Wigan Road		Average	Average
SLWIL/10   Calico Wood, Miles Lane   Shevington   Average Average   Average   SLWIL/10   Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive   Shevington   Average   Average   SLWIL/11   Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive   Shevington / Standish   Average   ST/NG/3   Rear of Robin Hill Drive   Standish   High   Average   Avera			Shevington / Wigan		
SLAWL/10   Calico Wood, Miles Lane   Shevington   Average   Average SLAWL/11   Greenslate Avenue/Ruecroft Close   Shevington   Average   Average   SLWL/11   Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive   Shevington / Standish   Average   Average   Average   AVERAGE   ANN/G/42   Land (Einup/Hot House Wood) off High Park   Shevington / Standish   Average   Average   Average   AVERAGE   ANN/G/42   Platt Lane   Standish   Standish   Low   Average   A	SL/WL/6	Hullet Hole Wood, The Nook	Shevington	Average	Average
SLAWL/11   Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive   Shevington   Average	SL/WL/8	Calico Wood, Miles Lane	Shevington	Average	
STML/2	SL/WL/10	Finch Mill Avenue/Ruecroft Close	Shevington	Average	Average
AN/NG/42 Platt Lane Standish Low Average Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish Low Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High ST/NG/9 Brookfield Road Standish High High ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way Standish High Average WW/NG/1 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average RV/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Aver	SL/WL/11	Greenslate Avenue/Glen Drive	-	Average	
AN/NG/42 Platt Lane Standish Low Average Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish Low Average ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High ST/NG/9 Brookfield Road Standish High High ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way Standish High Average WW/NG/1 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average RV/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Aver	ST/WL/2	Land (Elnup/Hot House Wood) off High Park	Shevington / Standish	Average	Average
ST/NG/3 Rear of Robin Hill Drive Standish High High ST/NG/7 Brookfield Road Standish High High ST/NG/9 Pigrims Way Standish High High ST/NG/91 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish High Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average ST/WF/1 Pond off Cranleigh Standish Average Average ST/WF/1 Pond off Cranleigh Standish High High AN/WL/29 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway Standish Average Average ST/WF/1 Pond off Cranleigh Standish High Average ST/WF/1 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish High Average ST/WL/5 Land adjacent Beech Walk/Cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue Standish Low Average ST/WL/7 Avenue Standish Low Average ST/WL/8 Roundmoor Road Standish Low Average ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish Low Average ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High High ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish Standish High High ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High High ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High High Averag	AN/NG/42		-		
ST/NG/7 Brookfield Road ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way ST/NG/1 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish High Average WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average Average WW/NG/4 Pond off Cranleigh ANWL/9 Pond off Cranleigh ANWL/9 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway Standish Average Average Average ANWL/25 White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road Standish Low Average ANWL/25 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Low Average ST/WL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue ST/WL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane ST/WL/11 Woodland, Green Lane Standish ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish ST/WL/19 Fairhurst Lane, Standish ST/WL/19 Fairhurst Lane, Standish ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish ST/W		Rear of Robin Hill Drive	Standish		
ST/NG/9 Pilgrims Way ST/NG/11 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune ST/NG/11 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish ST/NG/11 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune Standish Standish Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road Standish Average ST/WF/1 Pond off Cranleigh Standish Average Average Average ANWL9 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway Standish Average Average ANWL9 Standish High Average ST/WL9 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Standish Low Average ST/WL7 Average ST/WL7 Average ST/WL7 Average ST/WL7 Roundmoor Road Standish Standish Low Average ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish ST/WL/11 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 ST/WL/16 Standish Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish High Average ST/WL/16 Standish High Average Avera					
ST/NG/11 Bradley Lane/end Sheldon Aveune  WW/NG/3 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road  WW/NG/4 Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road  Standish Average Average  ST/WF/1 Pond off Cranleigh  AN/WL/9 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway  Standish  Average Average  Average Average  ST/WL/25 White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road  Standish  Low Average  ST/WL/25 Land adjacent Beech Walk  Standish  Low Average  ST/WL/3 Land adjacent Beech Walk  Standish  Low Average  ST/WL/4 Roundmoor Road  Standish  Standish  Low Average  ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane  ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane  ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane  ST/WL/11 Woodland, Green Lane  ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane  ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue  ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh  ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane  ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish  ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish  ST/WL/10 Standish  ST/WL/10 Delfhaven Court, Standish					
WW/NG/3         Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road         Standish         Average         Average           WW/NG/4         Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road         Standish         Average         Average           ST/WF/1         Pond off Cranleigh         Standish         High           ANWL/9         Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway         Standish         Average         Average           ANWL/25         White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/5         Land adjacent Beech Walk         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/7         Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/8         Roundmoor Road         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/8         Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/10         Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/12         Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane         Standish         High         Average           ST/WL/10         Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane         Standish         High         Average           ST/WL/11         Walke					
WW/NG/4         Gidlow Cemetery, Wigan Road         Standish         Average         Average           ST/WF/1         Pond off Cranleigh         Standish         High         Average           ANWL/25         White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/5         Land adjacent Beech Walk         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/7         Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/8         Roundmoor Road         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/9         Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane         Standish         Low         Average           ST/WL/19         Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane         Standish         High         Average           ST/WL/10         Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane         Standish         High         Average           ST/WL/13         Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane         Standish         High         Average           ST/W					
STWF/1 Pond off Cranleigh ANWL/9 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway ANWL/25 White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road Standish Average Average STWL/5 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Standish Low Average STWL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Standish Low Average STWL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue STWL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue STWL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish Low Average STWL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish STWL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane STWL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane STWL/11 Woodland, Green Lane Standish STWL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish STWL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish Standish Standish High Average STWL/15 Land off Cranleigh STWL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane STWL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish STWL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish STWL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish Standish High High STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish Standish High High STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High High High High STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High High High High High High Hig					
ANWL/9 Chorley Road/Lurdin Lane/adjacent railway Standish Average Average ANWL/25 White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road Standish High Average STWL/5 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Low Average STWL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue Standish Low Average STWL/8 Roundmoor Road Standish Low Average STWL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish Low Average STWL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish High High STWL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average STWL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average STWL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average STWL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High Average STWL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish High High STWL/19 Pairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High STWL/19 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High STWL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Awerage Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Awerage Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Awerage Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Ty/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Awway Tyldesley and Astley High Average Awerage Awway Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Awway Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Awway Tyldesle					
ANWL/25 White Bridge Wood, Chorley Road Standish I-low Average STWL/5 Land adjacent Beech Walk Standish Low Average STWL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue Standish Low Average STWL/8 Roundmoor Road Standish Low Average STWL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish Low Average STWL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish High High Average STWL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average STWL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average STWL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average STWL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High Average STWL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish High High STWL/16 Transley Standish Standish High High STWL/19 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High STWL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High STWL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane Myldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane Myldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane Myldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent 29 City Road Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent 29 City Road Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AW/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AW/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AW/NG/14 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High H					
STWL/5         Land adjacent Beech Walk         Standish         Low         Average           STWL/7         Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue         Standish         Low         Average           STWL/8         Roundmoor Road         Standish         Low         Average           STWL/9         Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane         Standish         Low         Average           STWL/10         Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane         Standish         High         High         High         Average           STWL/12         Woodland, Green Lane         Standish         High         Average           STWL/13         Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane         Standish         High         Average           STWL/14         Land off Sheldon Avenue         Standish         High         Average           STWL/15         Land off Cranleigh         Standish         High         Average           STWL/16         Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane         Standish         Average         Average           STWL/10         Delfhaven Court, Standish         Standish         High         High         High           STWL/10         Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane         Standish         Average         Average <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>					
ST/WL/7 Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley Avenue  ST/WL/8 Roundmoor Road  Standish  Roundmoor Road  Standish  Standish  Low Average  ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane  Standish  High High  ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane  Standish  Standish  High Average  ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane  Standish  Standish  High Average  ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane  Standish  Standish  High Average  ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue  Standish  Standish  High Average  ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh  Standish  Standish  High High  ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane  ST/WL/10 Delfhaven Court, Standish  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  ST/WL/11 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane  Standish  Standish  Standish  High High  ST/WL/11 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane  Standish  Standish  Standish  Standish  High High  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  Standish  Standish  Standish  Standish  High High  High  High  High  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  Standish  Standish  Standish  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  Standish  Standish  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  ST/WL/10 Fairhurst Lane, Standish  Standish  High High  Average  Average  Average  Awrage					
ST/WL/8 Roundmoor Road Standish Low Average ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish Low Average ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish High High ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/16 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Awn/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley High High Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NG/11 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NG/13 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent Cacity Road Tyldesley and Astley High High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent Cacity Road Tyldesley and Astley High High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent Cacity Road Tyldesley and Astley High High High AM/NL/1 Adjacent		Land adjacent Beech Walk/cricket ground/Wilkesley			
ST/WL/9 Woodhouse Drive/Almond Brook Road/School Lane Standish High High ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish High High ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AM/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AM/NG/11 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AWWL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High AWWL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High AWWL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School	ST/WL/8		Standish	Low	Average
ST/WL/10 Barrowcroft Wood, Bradley Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AM/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Awerage AM/NL/1 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NL/11 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Awerage AM/NL/11 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Awerage AM/NL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
ST/WL/12 Woodland, Green Lane ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish Standish High High High High High High ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Standish High High High ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish Standish High High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish Standish High High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley AWrage Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley AWrerage Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Average AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley Tyldesley and Ast					
ST/WL/13 Walkway between Wigan Lane and Green Lane Standish High Average ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High High High AW/NL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High High AW/NL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
ST/WL/14 Land off Sheldon Avenue Standish High Average ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh Standish High High ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 North of Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
ST/WL/15 Land off Cranleigh ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish St					
ST/WL/16 Otter Close Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AW/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average AW/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average AW/NG/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AW/NL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AW/NL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High AW/NL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
ST/WL/19 Delfhaven Court, Standish Standish High High ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish Standish High High ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Av					
ST/WL/20 Fairhurst Lane, Standish Standish Standish Average Average AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AW/L/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Average Aver					
ST/WL/21 Kitchen Carr Wood, Rectory Lane  AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road  AW/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road  AW/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road  AW/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane  AW/NG/12 Bedford Moss  AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Average					
AH/NG/4 Adjacent 294 Tyldesley Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Awerage AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Am/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
AM/NG/6 Rear 81-108 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Awerage AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average AM/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
AM/NG/10 Ellenor Brook, Bodmin Road Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Average Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School					
AM/NG/11 Whitehead Hall Meadow, Lower Green Lane  AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  AW/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Average Average  Awerage Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Awerage Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Awerage Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  High Average  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  High  Awerage Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Average  Average Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  Awerage Average  Average Average  Average Average  Awerage Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Average Average  Average Average					
AM/NG/12 Bedford Moss  AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way  Tyldesley and Astley  High Average  Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  AW/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road  AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane  AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive  AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  High  Average  Average  Average  Average  Leigh			<u> </u>		
AM/NG/13 Higher Green Lane/Whitehead Lane Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High High High Tyldesley and Astley Average Average			, ,		
TY/NG/1 North of Enstone Way Tyldesley and Astley High Average Ty/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane Tyldesley and Astley Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Tyldesley and Astley Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High Tyldesley and Astley Tyldesley and Astley High High Tyldesley and Astley Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High High Tyldesley and Astley Average Average					
TY/NG/3 Rear of Squires Lane  AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road  AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane  AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive  AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane  LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  Tyldesley and Astley  High  Tyldesley and Astley  High  Tyldesley and Astley  Average  Average  Average  Average  Average			· ·		
AM/WL/1 Adjacent 2a City Road Tyldesley and Astley Average High AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane Tyldesley and Astley Average Average AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley / Leigh Average Average		,			
AM/WL/7 Adjacent canal/off Higher Green Lane  AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive  AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane  LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Tyldesley and Astley  Average Average  Tyldesley and Astley  High High  Tyldesley and Astley / Leigh					
AM/WL/8 Dam House, Astley Hall Drive Tyldesley and Astley High High AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Average					
AM/WL/13 Windy Bank Wood, Jennets Lane Tyldesley and Astley High High LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley Average Average					
LG/WL/11 North of Higher Folds Primary School Tyldesley and Astley / Average Average			· ·		
Leign		· ·	Tyldesley and Astley /		
		·			•

TY/WL/5	Off Squires Lane	Tyldoslov and Astlov	High	Avorago
TY/WL/6	Off Meanley Road	Tyldesley and Astley Tyldesley and Astley	Average	Average Average
TY/WL/8	North of Cherington Drive	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	
TY/WL/12	Common Lane	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	
TY/WL/18	West of Astley Street	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	
TY/WL/19	Astley Street	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	Average
TY/WL/20	East of Shakerley Road	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	
TY/WL/24	Off Well Street	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	Average Average
AN/NG/19	Adjacent Kirkless Hall, Farm Lane	Wigan North	High	High
AN/NG/19	Lady Mabels Wood, Hall Lane	Wigan North	High	
AN/NG/41 AN/NG/49	Withington Lane	Wigan North		Average Average
AN/AG/146	Hall Lane	Wigan North	Low High	High
IN/NG/1	Cale Lane	Wigan North		•
IN/NG/3	Kirkless Local Nature Reserve, Farm Lane	Wigan North	High	High High
IN/NG/3	Kirkless Street		High	•
		Wigan North	Low	Average
IN/NG/4	Between canal/William Foster playing field	Wigan North	High	High
IN/NG/5	Whelley/Camberwell Crescent	Wigan North	High	High
IN/NG/8	Ince Green Lane	Wigan North	High	Average
IN/NG/12	Shared Street	Wigan North	Average	Average
IN/NG/17	Westwood Lane, Ince	Wigan North	Low	High
SL/NG/1	Land off Wigan Road adjacent Birley Wood	Wigan North	Average	High
SL/NG/2	Valley off Woodhouse Drive/Beech Hill Lane	Wigan North	High	High
SL/NG/13	Wigan Road around Follient Wood	Wigan North	High	High
WC/NG/5	Land off Riverside Avenue/Central Park Way	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/NG/1	Along River Way	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/NG/6	Land adjacent Coppull Lane/off Central Park Way	Wigan North	High	Average
WW/NG/5	Land off Gidlow Lane north of factory	Wigan North	High	High
AN/WL/20	Warrington Road	Wigan North	Low	Average
IN/WL/1	Manchester Road/Makerfield Way/opposite park	Wigan North	High	Average
IN/WL/3	Manchester Road near Walmsley Park	Wigan North	High	Average
IN/WL/4	Westwood Lane/end of Eton Terrace	Wigan North	Low	High
IN/WL/6	Wiliam Foster Playing Field, Ince Green Lane	Wigan North	High	High
SL/WL/1	Frodshams Wood, Standish Wood Lane	Wigan North	Average	Average
SL/WL/16	Birley Wood off Wigan Road	Wigan North	High	High
WC/WL/1	Woodland, Wigan Lane	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/WL/3	Haigh Hall Country Park	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/WL/5	Land off Whitley Crescent/adjacent railway	Wigan North	High	Average
WW/WL/1	Land between Scot Lane/river/railway/Martland Mill Lane	Wigan North	High	Average
DO/AG/20	Rear 100-188 Billinge Road	Wigan South	Low	High
DO/NG/2	Land between canal/Stadium Way	Wigan South	High	High
DO/NG/5	Land between stadium/car park, Stadium Way	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/NG/1	Land adjacent Lancaster/Canberra Road	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/NG/2	Houghton Lodges, Martland Mill Lane	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/NG/8	Land adjacent Chapel Street Pemberton	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/NG/9	Land adjacent Leopold Street/railway	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/NG/6	Land off Billinge Road adjacent No.196	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/NG/7	Land end Charlotte Drive	Wigan South	High	Average
WM/NG/1	Land (Parsons Meadow) off Warrington Road	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/NG/2	Westwood Flash, Westward Park Drive	Wigan South	Low	Average
	Land between Poolstock Lane/Warrington			
WM/NG/3	Road/Smithy Brooke	Wigan South	Average	Average

### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

WM/NG/4	Bentinck Street/Lady Lane	Wigan South	Average	Average
WM/NG/6	Land around Scotmans Flash adjacent canal/railway	Wigan South	High	High
WM/NG/7	Land around Pearsons Flash adjacent canal/railway	Wigan South	High	High
WW/NG/1	Land between River Douglas/Scot Lane/railway	Wigan South	High	High
WI/WF/1	Land adjacent M6 Jct 25 Slip Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/WF/2	Land adjacent M6 Jct 25 Slip Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/WF/4	Street Record Hall Lane	Wigan South	High	High
WM/WF/1	Scotmans Flash off Poolstock Lane	Wigan South	High	High
WM/WF/2	Pearson's Flash	Wigan South	High	High
WM/WF/3	Parsons Meadow Keats Avenue	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/WF/4	Parsons Meadow Keats Avenue	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/WF/5	Rear of Hawkley High	Wigan South	High	High
WM/WF/6	Rear of Hawkley High	Wigan South	High	High
DO/WL/1	Rear 125 Baker Street	Wigan South	Average	High
PE/WL/1	Gathurst Wood, Gathurst Road	Wigan South	High	High
PE/WL/3	Porters Wood, Ackhurst Lane	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/WL/1	Land adjacent motorway/3 ponds	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/WL/4	Tan Pit Wood, Tan Pit Lane	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/WL/5	Land off Beech Walk adjacent Cherry Tree Farm	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/WL/8	Bartons Wood, Tan House Drive	Wigan South	High	Average
WI/WL/10	Land adjacent Pepperwood Drive/Worthington Way	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/WL/11	Land end Kelvin Grove adjacent Hope School	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/WL/26	Land adjacent railway end Merton Road/Grebe Close	Wigan South	Low	Average
WI/WL/30	Blundells Wood, Ravenswood Avenue	Wigan South	High	Average
WM/WL/1	Land Westwood Lane opposite Westwood Cemetery	Wigan South	High	Average
WM/WL/2	Rough Wood, Whitecroft Road	Wigan South	Average	Average
WM/WL/3	Land near Hawkley Hall High School near end Killington Close	Wigan South	High	High

#### B4. Green corridors in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
GC/27	Dismantled Railway Platt Bridge	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
GC/28	Taylors Lane to Warrington Road	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
GC/2	Canal Pennington to Westwood	Abram and Platt Bridge / Golborne and Lowton / Leigh	High	High
GC/4	Top Lock to Boundary	Aspull / Standish / Wigan North	High	High
GC/10	Red Rock Railway (South)	Aspull / Standish	High	High
GC/30	Westleigh Lane to Lovers Lane	Atherton	High	High
GC/1	Canal through Leigh	Golborne and Lowton / Leigh / Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
GC/21	Newton Road to Gerrards Bridge	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GC/23	Railway to Wigan Road	Hindley	High	High
GC/24	Wigan Road to Liverpool Road	Hindley	High	High
GC/25	Liverpool Road to Park Road	Hindley	High	High
GC/26	Park Road to Leigh Road	Hindley	High	High
GC/29	Leigh Road to Westleigh Lane	Hindley	High	High
GC/31	Leigh Guided Busway	Leigh / Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
GC/3	Top Lock to Appley Bridge	Shevington / Wigan North / Wigan South	High	High
GC/6	Whelley Loop Line	Standish / Wigan North	High	High
GC/8	Boars Head	Standish	High	High
GC/9	Whelley Loop Line Viaduct	Standish	High	High
GC/5	Belle Green Lane to Railway	Wigan North	High	High
GC/7	From Makerfield Way	Wigan North	High	High

## B5. Allotments and community gardens in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Туре	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/AC/2	Bryn Gate Allotments	Statutory	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/AC/7	James Street Allotments	Statutory	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	Average
AS/AC/2	Bolton Road Allotments (r/o 350-453)	Statutory	Ashton	Average	High
BR/AC/2	Stubshaw Cross Allotments, Wigan Road	Statutory	Ashton	High	Average
BR/AC/3	Downall Green Road Allotments	Statutory	Ashton	High	High
AH/AC/1	Weston Street Allotments	Statutory	Atherton	High	High
LE/AC/1	Fir Tree Avenue Allotments	Statutory	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
LG/AC/1	Lilford Park Allotments	Statutory	Leigh	High	High
LS/AC/1	Hope Carr Lane Allotments	Statutory	Leigh	High	High
LW/AC/2	Bickershaw Allotments	Statutory	Leigh	High	High
LW/AC/1	Plank Lane Allotments (r/o 58-70)	Statutory	Leigh	High	High
TY/AC/4	Tyldesley Allotments, Boundary Street	Statutory	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
DO/AC/1	Skew Bridge Allotments	Statutory	Wigan South	High	High

AB/AC/1	Wright Street/Kingsdown Road	Non-Statutory	Abram and Platt Bridge	Low	Low
AB/AC/8	Low Hall Park, Eatock Street	Non-Statutory	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	High
AB/AC/9	Crompton Street	Non-Statutory	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	Average
BR/AC/4	Beech Street off Bryn Road	Non-Statutory	Ashton	Low	Low
BR/AC/5	Wigan Road (r/o 493-505)	Non-Statutory	Ashton	Average	High
AN/AC/3	Haigh Walled Gardens	Non-Statutory	Aspull	High	High
AH/AC/3	Factory Street West	Non-Statutory	Atherton	High	High
AT/AC/1	Wardour Street (opposite 65)	Non-Statutory	Atherton	Average	Average
AT/AC/2	Guest Fold Allotments, Leigh Road	Non-Statutory	Atherton	High	High
GL/AC/3	Golborne Allotments Rivington Avenue	Non-Statutory	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
HI/AC/1	Gloucester Crescent	Non-Statutory	Hindley	Low	Average
HI/AC/3	Brookland Avenue	Non-Statutory	Hindley	Low	High
HI/AC/4	Danes Avenue (r/o 53-115)	Non-Statutory	Hindley	Low	High
HI/AC/5	Margaret Street	Non-Statutory	Hindley	Average	High
LS/AC/2	Grange Street	Non-Statutory	Leigh	High	Average
OR/AC/1	Land off Moor Rd (r/o 144-154)	Non-Statutory	Orrell	High	High
OR/AC/3	Sandy Lane/Lodge Road	Non-Statutory	Orrell	High	Average
OR/AC/4	Station Avenue	Non-Statutory	Orrell	High	Average
SL/AC/2	Shevington Allotment Society	Non-Statutory	Shevington	High	High
SL/AC/3	Forest Fold raised allotment beds	Non-Statutory	Shevington	High	Average
SL/AC/5	Crooke Road, Shevington	Non-Statutory	Shevington	Average	Low
AM/AC/1	Ellesmere Street	Non-Statutory	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
IN/AC/2	Harper Street (r/o 160-170)	Non-Statutory	Wigan North	High	Average
IN/AC/3	Edward Street (adj. Rose Bridge School)	Non-Statutory	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AC/2	Allotment Site, Balcarres Avenue, Wigan	Non-Statutory	Wigan North	Average	Average
DO/AC/2	Billinge Road (r/o 98-138b)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
DO/AC/3	Park Street (r/o 153-161)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
DO/AC/4	Poplar Avenue/Closebrook Road	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
DO/AC/6	Ormskirk Road (r/o 545-557)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	Average	Average
PE/AC/4	City Road (r/o 48-62)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	Average
PE/AC/5	Somerset Road	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
PE/AC/6	Smethurst Lane (r/o 14-24)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/AC/5	Warrington Road/Poolstock Lane	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
WM/AC/4	Poolstock Lane (r/o 49-63)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	High
WW/AC/6	Martland Mill Lane (r/o 69-107)	Non-Statutory	Wigan South	High	Average

#### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

AB/AC/3	End of Cook Street	Private	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	Average
AN/AC/1	Crawford Street	Private	Aspull	High	Average
AH/AC/4	Windsor Street	Private	Atherton	High	Average
GL/AC/1	Legh Street (r/o 79-121b)	Private	Golborne and Lowton	Average	High
HI/AC/2	Green Crew Community Garden St Peters Pavilion	Private	Hindley	High	High
OR/AC/2	St Lukes Allotments	Private	Orrell	High	Average
OR/AC/5	Greenslate Community Farm Allotment	Private	Orrell	High	High
OR/AC/6	Rear Upholland Road	Private	Orrell	High	High
SL/AC/1	Crooke Road (r/o 50-82)	Private	Shevington	High	High
ST/AC/2	Standish Community Allotment Society	Private	Standish	High	High
AM/AC/2	Lower Green Lane (adj. 54)	Private	Tyldesley Astley	High	Average
TY/AC/1	Behind houses No.2-28 Squires Lane	Private	Tyldesley Astley	Average	High
TY/AC/2	Squires Lane (r/o 46)	Private	Tyldesley Astley	High	High
TY/AC/3	Squires Lane (south of 30-40)	Private	Tyldesley Astley	High	High
TY/AC/5	Rear of 75 Shakerley Road	Private	Tyldesley Astley	Low	High
AN/AC/2	New Springs Horticultural Society, Wigan Road	Private	Wigan North	High	High
IN/AC/1	Gordon Street (adjacent 17)	Private	Wigan North	High	High
WC/AC/1	New Lodge (adj. Bellingham Bowling Green)	Private	Wigan North	High	High
PE/AC/1	Bradshaw Street/Calder Bank	Private	Wigan South	High	High

# B6. Cemeteries and churchyards in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Management	Quality	Value
AB/CC/1	St John's C of E Church	Abram and Platt Bridge	Church	High	High
AS/CC/1	St Oswald and St Edmund	Ashton	Church	High	High
	Arrowsmith RC Church	ASITION	Charch	riigii	riigii
AS/CC/2	St Thomas' Church	Ashton	Church	High	High
AS/CC/3	Heath Road Graveyard	Ashton	Church	Low	High
BR/CC/1	Our Lady Immaculate RC Church	Ashton	Church	High	High
BR/CC/2	Park Lane Unitarian Chapel	Ashton	Church	High	High
AN/CC/1	St David's C of E Church	Aspull	Church	High	High
AN/CC/2	St Elizabeth's C of E Church	Aspull	Church	Average	High
AT/CC/1	Howe Bridge Cemetery and Crematorium	Atherton	Wigan Council / Private	High	High
AT/CC/2	Atherton Cemetery	Atherton	Wigan Council	High	High
GL/CC/1	All Saints Church	Golborne and Lowton	Church	Average	High
GL/CC/2	St Thomas' Church	Golborne and Lowton	Church	Average	High
LE/CC/1	St Mary's Church	Golborne and Lowton	Church	Average	High
LE/CC/2	St Luke's Church	Golborne and Lowton	Church	High	High
HI/CC/1	All Saints Church	Hindley	Church	High	High
HI/CC/2	Hindley Cemetery	Hindley	Wigan Council	High	High
HI/CC/3	St Peter's C of E Church and Hindley Cenotaph	Hindley	Wigan Council	High	High
HG/CC/4	St John's C of E Church	Hindley	Church	High	High
AT/CC/3	St Paul's Church	Leigh	Church	High	High
LG/CC/1	Leigh Cemetery	Leigh	Wigan Council	High	High
LS/CC/1	Christ Church	Leigh	Church	High	High
LW/CC/1	St Mary's Church	Leigh	Church	High	High
OR/CC/1	St Luke's Church	Orrell	Church	High	High
OR/CC/2	St James' Church	Orrell	Church	Average	High
OR/CC/3	Salem URC	Orrell	Church	High	High
SL/CC/1	St Anne's C of E Church	Shevington	Church	High	High
ST/CC/1	Gidlow Cemetery	Standish	Wigan Council	High	High
ST/CC/2	St Wilfrid's Church	Standish	Church	High	High
ST/CC/3	St Marie's Church	Standish	Church	High	High
AM/CC/1	New Manchester Woodland Cemetery	Tyldesley and Astley	Private	High	High
AM/CC/2	Former St Stephen's Churchyard, Church Road	Tyldesley and Astley	Church	Low	High
TY/CC/1	Tyldesley Cemetery and Cenotaph	Tyldesley and Astley	Wigan Council	High	High
TY/CC/2	St George's Church	Tyldesley and Astley	Wigan Council	High	High
AN/CC/3	St John the Baptist Church	Wigan North	Church	Average	High
IN/CC/1	Ince-in-Makerfield Cemetery	Wigan North	Wigan Council	High	High
WC/CC/1	Wigan Parish Church Gardens and Wigan Cenotaph	Wigan North	Wigan Council	High	High
WM/CC/1	Lower Ince Cemetery, Ince Cenotaph and Wigan Crematorium	Wigan North	Wigan Council	High	High
PE/CC/1	St John's Church	Wigan South	Church	Average	High
PE/CC/2	St Barnabas' C of E Church	Wigan South	Church	Low	High
WI/CC/1	St Matthew's church	Wigan South	Church	High	High
WM/CC/2	Westwood Cemetery	Wigan South	Wigan Council	High	High
WM/CC/3	St Paul's Church	Wigan South	Church	High	High

## B7. Equipped children's play areas in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

AB/PC/1   Kent Avenue Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   Allegh   High   High   AB/PC/2   Bickershaw Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   Average   High   High   AB/PC/3   Bickershaw Play Area No. 2   LAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   Average   High   AB/PC/4   Area within playing field on Stratton Drive   YP   Abram and Platt Bridge   Average   High   High   AB/PC/5   Foggs Fold Play Area   NEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   High   AB/PC/6   Abram Labour Club Play Area   LAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   High   AB/PC/7   Abram Park   NEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   High   AB/PC/8   Spring View Play Area   NEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   AB/PC/9   Westcroft Play Area   LAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   AB/PC/9   Westcroft Play Area   LAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   AB/PC/10   Beacon Road Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   AB/PC/11   Beacon Road Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   AB/PC/11   Beacon Road Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   AB/PC/12   Abram Park   NEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   High   High   AB/PC/13   Bryn Gates Play Area   LAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   High   AB/PC/14   Furlong Close Play Area   LEAP   Abram and Platt Bridge   High   High   AB/PC/15   Platt Bridge Teen Meet   YP   Abram and Platt Bridge   AB/PC/15   Verage   High   AB/PC/16   AB/PC/16   Verage   High   AB/PC/16
AB/PC/3 Bickershaw Play Årea No. 2 LAP Abram and Platt Bridge Average High AB/PC/4 Area within playing field on Stratton Drive YP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/5 Foggs Fold Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/6 Abram Labour Club Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High High AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High High AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High High AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High High AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High Average AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High As/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet YP Abram and Platt Bridge High As/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields LAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/2 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Dakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Botton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High High BR/PC/1 Botton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High High BR/PC/1 Botton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High High BR/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes High AN/PC/1 High Country Park High Ropes High AN/PC/1 High Hi
AB/PC/4 Area within playing field on Stratton Drive AB/PC/5 Foggs Fold Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/6 Abram Labour Club Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area No. 1 NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/12 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet YP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AS/PC/3 Ubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/3 Ubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton Average High BR/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton Average High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Dakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Dakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High High BR/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull Average Average Average AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/2 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AN/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AN/PC/1 Upton R
AB/PC/5 Foggs Fold Play Area  AB/PC/6 Abram Labour Club Play Area  AB/PC/7 Abram Park  AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area  AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area  AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area  AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge  AB/PC/15 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/2 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/3 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/1 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Captains Lane  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Free Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 F
AB/PC/6 Abram Labour Club Play Area  AB/PC/7 Abram Park  AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area  AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area  AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area  AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  AB/PC/12 Abram and Platt Bridge  AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area  AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  AB/PC/12 Abram and Platt Bridge  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/3 Ushshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/1 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  YP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  YP Aspull  High High  High High  AN/PC/1 High High  AN/PC/1 High High  AN/PC/2 Haigh Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  High High  AN/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  High
AB/PC/7 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Ares No. 1 NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/12 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet YPA Abram and Platt Bridge Ab/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet YPA Ashton Average High AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields LAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/4 Captains Lane YPA Ashton High High AS/PC/2 Captains Lane YPA Ashton Average High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Cakenden Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull Average High AN/PC/2 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull High High High High AN/PC/2 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/1 Devonshire Place Play Area
AB/PC/8 Spring View Play Area NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Ares No. 1 NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/12 Abram Park NEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area LAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet YP Abram and Platt Bridge High High AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields LAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park NEAP Ashton Average High AS/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton Average High AS/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bedmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Redmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Road Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Ashton Average High AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/1 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull High High High AN/PC/2 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull High High High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High High AN/PC/2 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/2 Haigh Country Park High Ropes APER Ashterton High High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/2 Devonshire Place Play Area
AB/PC/9 Westcroft Play Area  AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Area No. 1  AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge  AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  LEAP Abram and Platt Bridge  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AB/PC/16 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/17 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/18 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/19 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  NEAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/18 Captains Lane  YP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/10 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High High  BR/PC/10 Fedmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High High  AN/PC/10 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  AN/PC/10 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  AN/PC/10 High High  AN/PC/20 Vulcan Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High
AB/PC/10 Bickershaw Play Ares No. 1  AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/14 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/15 Grange Road Play Area  AS/PC/16 Grange Road Play Area  AS/PC/17 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Flatt Bridge Teen Meet  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Baigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  AVerage High  AN/PC/2 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  AVerage High  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  YP Aspull  High High  High  High  High  AN/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  H
AB/PC/11 Beacon Road Play Area  AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/2 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/3 Laptains Lane  YP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/1 High  BR/PC/1 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/1 High High  NEAP Aspull  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/2 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  Average High  Average Average  Average High  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  AlaP Ashton  High High  Average High  A
AB/PC/12 Abram Park  AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/8 Captains Lane  BR/PC/16 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/2 Fire Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Fire Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Fire Sisters  ANAN/PC/1 Fire Sist
AB/PC/13 Bryn Gates Play Area  AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/6 Captains Lane  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AV
AB/PC/14 Furlong Close Play Area  AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/6 Captains Lane  AS/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  AN/PC/1 Baigh Hall  AN/PC/1 Baigh Hall  AN/PC/1 Baigh Country Park  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Ashton  LEAP Ashton  Average High  Average High  Abram and Platt Bridge  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average High  Average Average  Average High  Average Average  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average Average  Average High  Average Average  Average High  Average Average  Average Average  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average High  Average Hi
AB/PC/15 Platt Bridge Teen Meet  AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/8 Captains Lane  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High  BR/PC/1 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/2 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  AN/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  H
AB/PC/15Platt Bridge Teen MeetYPAbram and Platt BridgeAverageHighAS/PC/2King George's Playing FieldsLAPAshtonAverageHighAS/PC/3Jubilee ParkNEAPAshtonAverageHighAS/PC/4Stubshaw Cross Play AreaNEAPAshtonHighHighAS/PC/8Captains LaneYPAshtonAverageHighBR/PC/1Grange Road Play AreaLAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/2Oakenden Play AreaLAPAshtonAverageHighBR/PC/3Three SistersNEAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/3Three SistersNEAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/6Yewdale Road Play AreaLAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/6Yewdale Road Play AreaLAPAshtonAverageAverageAN/PC/7Nicol Mere Play AreaLAPAshtonAverageAverageAN/PC/1Bolton Road Play AreaLAPAspullAverageAverageAN/PC/4Parklands Drive Play AreaLAPAspullAverageHighAN/PC/5Haigh HallNEAPAspullAverageHighAN/PC/1Haigh Country ParkYPAspullHighHighAN/PC/2Haigh Country Park High RopesYPAspullHighHighAH/PC/1Upton Road Play AreaLEAPAthertonHighHighAH/PC/2Vulcan Road Play AreaLEAP
AS/PC/2 King George's Playing Fields  AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  AS/PC/8 Captains Lane  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average High  AS/PC/8 Captains Lane  YP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park  YP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  YP Aspull  High High  High  High  High  AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  Hig
AS/PC/3 Jubilee Park  AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area  NEAP Ashton  High High  AS/PC/8 Captains Lane  YP Ashton  Average High  BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High  BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area  LAP Ashton  BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  NEAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AVERAGE  AN/PC/1 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  AVERAGE  AVERAGE  AVERAGE  AVERAGE  High High  AVERAGE  AV
AS/PC/4 Stubshaw Cross Play Area NEAP Ashton High High AS/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton Average High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High
AS/PC/8 Captains Lane YP Ashton Average High BR/PC/1 Grange Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull Average High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High
BR/PC/1Grange Road Play AreaLAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/2Oakenden Play AreaLAPAshtonAverageHighBR/PC/3Three SistersNEAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/4Edmund Collins Play AreaLAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/6Yewdale Road Play AreaLAPAshtonHighHighBR/PC/7Nicol Mere Play AreaLAPAshtonAverageAverageAN/PC/1Bolton Road Play AreaLAPAspullAverageAverageAN/PC/4Parklands Drive Play AreaLAPAspullAverageHighAN/PC/5Haigh HallNEAPAspullAverageHighAN/PC/11Haigh Country ParkYPAspullHighHighAN/PC/20Haigh Country Park High RopesYPAspullHighHighAH/PC/1Upton Road Play AreaLEAPAthertonHighHighAH/PC/2Vulcan Road Play AreaLEAPAthertonHighHighAH/PC/3Devonshire Place Play AreaNEAPAthertonHighHigh
BR/PC/2 Oakenden Play Area LAP Ashton Average High BR/PC/3 Three Sisters NEAP Ashton High High BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull Average High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area
BR/PC/3 Three Sisters  BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High  BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area  LAP Ashton  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  Average Average  AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average Average  AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area  LAP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall  NEAP Aspull  Average High  AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  YP Aspull  High High  AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  NEAP Atherton  High High  High
BR/PC/4 Edmund Collins Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/1 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High High
BR/PC/6 Yewdale Road Play Area LAP Ashton High High BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
BR/PC/7 Nicol Mere Play Area LAP Ashton Average Average AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AN/PC/1 Bolton Road Play Area LAP Aspull Average Average AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AN/PC/4 Parklands Drive Play Area LAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall NEAP Aspull Average High AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park YP Aspull High High AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AN/PC/5 Haigh Hall  AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area  NEAP Aspull  Aspull  High
AN/PC/11 Haigh Country Park  AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes  AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  High  AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area  LEAP Atherton  High  Hig
AN/PC/20 Haigh Country Park High Ropes YP Aspull High High AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AH/PC/1 Upton Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AH/PC/2 Vulcan Road Play Area LEAP Atherton High High AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AH/PC/3 Devonshire Place Play Area NEAP Atherton High High
AH/PC/5 Rainbow Park LAP Atherton High High
AH/PC/6 Dorset Road Play Area LAP Atherton Average High
AH/PC/7 Devonshire Place Recreation Ground YP Atherton Average High
AT/PC/1 Cromer Drive Play Area LEAP Atherton High High
AT/PC/3 Central Park LEAP Atherton High High
AT/PC/7 Howe Bridge Play Area LAP Atherton High High
GL/PC/1 Golborne Park NEAP Golborne and Lowton Average High
GL/PC/3 Legh Street Recreation Ground LEAP Golborne and Lowton High High
GL/PC/4 Heywood Avenue Recreation Ground LAP Golborne and Lowton Average High
LE/PC/1 Winton Road Play Area LAP Golborne and Lowton High High
LE/PC/2 Sovereign Close Play Area LAP Golborne and Lowton Average High
LE/PC/4 Pennington Flash Play Area NEAP Golborne and Lowton Average High
LE/PC/6 Braithwaite Road Play Area LEAP Golborne and Lowton Average High
LE/PC/8 Pond Street Play Area LAP Golborne and Lowton High High
LE/PC/9 Oaklands Road Play Area LEAP Golborne and Lowton High High

HG/PC/1	Coupland Road Play Area	LEAP	Hindley	High	High
HG/PC/2	Bexhill Drive Play Area	LAP	Hindley	High	High
HG/PC/3	Westlake Play Area	LEAP	Hindley	High	High
HI/PC/1	Newman Close Play Area	LAP	Hindley	Average	High
HI/PC/2	Ward Street Play Area	LAP	Hindley	Average	High
HI/PC/3	Leyland Park	NEAP	Hindley	High	High
HI/PC/5	Leyland Park	YP	Hindley	High	High
HI/PC/6	Rayner Park	LEAP	Hindley	High	High
HI/PC/8	St Peters Pavillion Play Area	LEAP	Hindley	High	High
HI/PC/9	St Peters Recreation Ground	YP	Hindley	High	High
AT/PC/4	Kennet Way Play Area	LAP	Leigh	High	High
AT/PC/5	Westleigh Park	NEAP	Leigh	High	High
LG/PC/1	Lilford Park	NEAP	Leigh	High	High
LG/PC/1	Higherfolds Play Area	LEAP	Leigh	High	High
LG/PC/3	Clough House Drive Play Area	LAP	Leigh	High	High
LS/PC/1	Pennington Park	NEAP		High	High
LS/PC/1		LAP	Leigh	High	
LS/PC/3	Hand Lane 1 Play Area  Dootson Park	LEAP	Leigh		High
LS/PC/5		LAP	Leigh	High	High
	Sandersons Croft Play Area	LAP	Leigh	High	High
LS/PC/6	Hand Lane 2 Play Area	YP	Leigh	High	High
LW/PC/1	Firs Park		Leigh	Average	High
LW/PC/3	Crankwood Road Play Area	LEAP	Leigh	High	High
LW/PC/4	Firs Park	NEAP	Leigh	High	High
LW/PC/6	Grasmere Street Play Area	LEAP	Leigh	High	High
	Area within park on Crankwood Road	YP	Leigh	High	High
	Holgate Recreation Ground	LEAP	Orrell	Average	High
OR/PC/4	Orrell Water Park	LEAP	Orrell	High	High
OR/PC/5	Cobmoor Play Area	LEAP	Orrell	Average	High
SL/PC/10	Stockley Park Trim Trail	LEAP	Shevington	High	High
SL/PC/5	Shevington Memorial Park	NEAP	Shevington	High	High
SL/PC/6	Herons Wharf Play Area	LAP	Shevington	Average	High
SL/PC/8	Crooke Village Play Area	LAP	Shevington	High	High
SL/PC/2	Whiteacre Play Area	LEAP	Standish	High	High
ST/PC/1	Ashfield Park	NEAP	Standish	Average	High
ST/PC/3	Langtree Lane Play Area	LAP	Standish	Average	High
ST/PC/4	Woodhurst Drive Play Area	LEAP	Standish	Average	High
ST/PC/6	Copeland Drive	LAP	Standish	Average	High
ST/PC/9	Standish Library	LAP	Standish	High	High
ST/PC/11	Basketball court in Ashfield Park	YP	Standish	Average	High
AM/PC/1	Mosley Common Play Area	LEAP	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	High
AM/PC/3	Green Avenue Play Area	LEAP	Tyldesley and Astley	Average	High
AM/PC/4	Ellesmere Street Play Area	LEAP	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/PC/1	Crawford Avenue Play Area	LAP	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/PC/2	Astley Street Park	NEAP	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/PC/3	Union Street Play Area	LAP	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/PC/4	York Avenue	YP	Tyldesley and Astley	High	Average
AN/PC/2	Cale Lane Play Area	LEAP	Wigan North	High	High
AN/PC/3	Platt Lane Play Area	LEAP	Wigan North	High	High
AN/PC/6	Platt Lane within recreation ground	YP	Wigan North	High	Average
IN/PC/1	Hilton Street Play Area	LAP	Wigan North	Average	High
IN/PC/2	Walmsley Park	NEAP	Wigan North	High	High
IN/PC/3	William Fosters Play Area	NEAP	Wigan North	High	High

### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

IN/PC/6	Vauxhall Road Play Area	NEAP	Wigan North	Average	High
IN/PC/7	Platt Lane	YP	Wigan North	Average	High
SL/PC/1	Coronation Park	LEAP	Wigan North	High	High
SL/PC/11	Wigan Lower Road behind No.152-166	YP	Wigan North	High	Average
WC/PC/2	Larchwood Drive	LAP	Wigan North	Average	High
WC/PC/4	Mesnes Park	NEAP	Wigan North	High	High
WW/PC/1	Gidlow Park	NEAP	Wigan North	High	High
WW/PC/2	Margaret Street Play Area	LEAP	Wigan North	Average	High
DO/PC/1	Norley Hall Adventure Play Area	NEAP	Wigan South	High	High
DO/PC/2	Laithwaite Park	NEAP	Wigan South	High	High
DO/PC/3	Alexandra Park	NEAP	Wigan South	High	High
DO/PC/6	Highfield Gardens Play Area	LAP	Wigan South	Low	High
PE/PC/1	Marsh Green Teen Meet	LAP	Wigan South	Low	High
PE/PC/2	Marsh Green Play Area	LEAP	Wigan South	High	High
PE/PC/3	Buckland Drive Play Area	LEAP	Wigan South	High	High
PE/PC/4	Redwood Park	LAP	Wigan South	High	High
PE/PC/5	Medway Park	NEAP	Wigan South	High	High
WI/PC/1	Gayton Close Play Area	LEAP	Wigan South	Low	High
WI/PC/2	St Aiden's Play Area	LEAP	Wigan South	Average	High
WI/PC/5	Beech Walk	LAP	Wigan South	High	High
WM/PC/6	Kipling Avenue	LEAP	Wigan South	Average	High

## B8. Unequipped children's play areas in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/PC/16	Barracks Road/Bickershaw Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/PC/17	Scafell Grove	Abram and Platt Bridge		High
AB/PC/18	Templeton Road/Woodcock Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/PC/19	Stratton Drive	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	High
AB/PC/20	Warrington Road/Taylors Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	Average
AB/PC/21	St James Crescent	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	High
AB/PC/22	Marsden Street/Arley Street	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	Average
AB/PC/23	Warrington Road	Abram and Platt Bridge		Average
AS/PC/1	Adjacent 2 Dunsdale Drive	Ashton	High	Average
AS/PC/10	Sibley Avenue/Longmead Avenue	Ashton		Average
AS/PC/11	Salkeld Avenue	Ashton	Low	High
AS/PC/12	Golborne Road/East Street	Ashton	High	High
AS/PC/13	Bolton Road/Orchard Street	Ashton		Average
AS/PC/14	Newlyn Drive	Ashton	Average	High
BR/PC/8	Kinder Grove/Grange Road	Ashton	Average	High
BR/PC/9	Priory Road Day Centre	Ashton		Average
BR/PC/10	Runs along Richmond Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/PC/11	Nicol Road/Bryn Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/PC/12	Area within Edmund Collins Park, Wigan Road	Ashton	High	High
BR/PC/13	Whitledge Green	Ashton	Average	High
BR/PC/14	Bankside Avenue	Ashton		Average
AN/PC/9	St Elizabeths Road/Holly Road	Aspull	High	Average
AN/PC/10	Holly Road/St Elizabeths Road	Aspull	High	Average
AN/PC/12	Pennington Green Lane	Aspull	High	High
AN/PC/13	Bolton Road opposite Mill Lane	Aspull	Average	High
AN/PC/16	Crawford Avenue	Aspull	High	Average
AN/PC/18	Haigh Road/Parklands Drive	Aspull	High	High
AH/PC/8	Coronation Avenue/Queens Avenue	Atherton	Average	High
AH/PC/9	Leighton Avenue	Atherton	High	High
AH/PC/10	Leighton Avenue	Atherton	High	High
AH/PC/11	Buttercup Close	Atherton	High	High
AH/PC/12	Rear of Car Bank Crescent	Atherton	Average	Average
AH/PC/13	Upton Road	Atherton	High	High
AT/PC/11	School Street	Atherton	Average	High
AT/PC/14	Cromer Drive Play Area	Atherton	High	High
GL/PC/5	Helen Street/Halewood Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/PC/6	Heywood Avenue/Cottesmore Way	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/PC/7	Holly Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
GL/PC/8	Gloucester Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	Average	
LE/PC/10	Pond Street	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/PC/11	Maple Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/PC/12	Spruce Close	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/PC/13	Oaklands Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/PC/14	Winton Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/PC/15	Braithwaite Road	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
HG/PC/4	Bexhill Drive/Polegate Drive	Hindley	High	Average
HG/PC/5	Calder Avenue	Hindley	High	High
HG/PC/6	Acreswood Avenue	Hindley	High	Average
HI/PC/7	Smithwood Avenue	Hindley	High	High

HI/PC/10Close StreetHindleyHiHI/PC/11Alders Green RoadHindleyAverage AverageHI/PC/12Ward Street/Ladies LaneHindleyHiHI/PC/13Salisbury AvenueHindleyHiAT/PC/8Chilton CloseLeighHiAT/PC/9Barbury CloseLeighAverage	<mark>age</mark> Ih	High High High
HI/PC/12Ward Street/Ladies LaneHindleyHiHI/PC/13Salisbury AvenueHindleyHiAT/PC/8Chilton CloseLeighHi	jh	
HI/PC/13 Salisbury Avenue Hindley Hi AT/PC/8 Chilton Close Leigh Hi		
AT/PC/8 Chilton Close Leigh Hi		High
		Average
part of part o		Average
AT/PC/10 Maple Crescent/Westbourne Avenue Leigh Hi		High
AT/PC/12 Pickley Green Leigh Hi		High
AT/PC/13 Opposite 7 Holt Street Leigh Hi		Average
LG/PC/5 Queensway (adjacent 32) Leigh Avel		High
LG/PC/6 Clough House Drive Leigh Hi		High
LG/PC/7 Royal Drive (adjacent 74) Leigh Avel		High
LG/PC/8 Richmond Drive/Imperial Drive Leigh Hi		High
LS/PC/8 Opposite 2-12 Central Avenue Leigh Hi		Average
LS/PC/9 Stavesacre (opposite 22) Leigh Aver		High
LS/PC/10 Bowden Close Leigh Ave		
LS/PC/11 Clarke Street Leigh Ave		High
LS/PC/12 North Avenue/West Avenue Leigh Hi		Average
LW/PC/7 Grasmere Street Leigh Lo		High
LW/PC/8 Rear of Moss Bank Court Leigh Hi		High
LW/PC/9 Hamblett Street Leigh Ave		High
LW/PC/11 Common Lane Leigh Aver		High
LW/PC/12 Gorse Walk Leigh Hi		Average
OR/PC/6 Recreation Ground off Moor Road Orrell Hi		High
OR/PC/7 Gantley Avenue (rear 9-55) Orrell Hi		High
OR/PC/8 Recreation Ground Upholland Road Orrell Ave		Average
SL/PC/12 High Park (between 26/28) Shevington Ave		Low
SL/PC/14 Woodnook Road (between 32/36) Shevington Hi		High
SL/PC/15 Bankwood/Chisacre Drive/Miles Lane Shevington Hi		Average
SL/PC/17 Elmfield/Millbrook Primary School Shevington Hi		Average
SL/PC/13 Whiteacre/ForestDrive Standish Hi	jh	High
ST/PC/12 Woodhurst Drive/Hampstead Road (adj. 2) Standish Hi		High
ST/PC/13 Ashfield Park Drive (opposite 1-19) Standish Hi	jh	High
ST/PC/14 Langtree Lane Standish Hi	jh	High
ST/PC/15 Templegate Close/Copeland Drive Standish Hi		High
ST/PC/16 Hartington Drive (between 15-17) Standish Ave	age	High
ST/PC/17 Byley Rise Standish Lo	W	Average
ST/PC/18 Woodhurst Drive (adjacent 71) Standish Hi	jh	High
ST/PC/19 Cranborne Close Standish Ave	age	Average
AM/PC/2 Acresfield and Tiverton Close Tyldesley and Astley Hi	jh	Average
AM/PC/5 Adjacent 566 Manchester Road Tyldesley and Astley Hi	Jh	Average
AM/PC/7 Stour Road/Wycombe Drive Tyldesley and Astley Hi	Jh	High
AM/PC/8 Green Avenue Tyldesley and Astley Hi	Jh	High
AM/PC/9 Gin Pit Village Green, School Street Tyldesley and Astley Hi	jh	High
TY/PC/7 East Street Tyldesley and Astley Ave	age	Average
TY/PC/8 Crawford Avenue Tyldesley and Astley Hi	jh	High
TY/PC/9 Holmbrook/Leafield Tyldesley and Astley Ave	age	Average
TY/PC/10 Thirlmere Avenue Tyldesley and Astley Ave	age	Average
TY/PC/11 Ellesmere Street Tyldesley and Astley Hi	jh	Average
TY/PC/12 Wellington Drive opposite No.15 Tyldesley and Astley Hi	Jh	High
	age	Average
TY/PC/14 Parkfield Drive (between 27-33) Tyldesley and Astley Ave	age	Average

TY/PC/15 Parkfield Drive (between 10-16) Tyldesley and Astley Average Average TY/PC/16 York Avenue Tyldesley and Astley High High TY/PC/17 Union Street Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High Average Averag
TY/PC/17 Union Street Tyldesley and Astley High Average TY/PC/18 Clondberry Close Tyldesley and Astley High Average Tyldesley and Astley High Average Tyldesley and Astley High Average Average Tyldesley and Astley High Average
TY/PC/18Clondberry CloseTyldesley and AstleyHighAverageTY/PC/19Peel Hall AvenueTyldesley and AstleyHighAverageAN/PC/8Nothumberland StreetWigan NorthHighAverageAN/PC/14Kirkwood CloseWigan NorthHighAverageAN/PC/15Dalbeattie Rise/Waterbeck CloseWigan NorthAverageLovAN/PC/17Land between 177-201 Platt LaneWigan NorthAverageLov
TY/PC/19 Peel Hall Avenue Tyldesley and Astley High Avera AN/PC/8 Nothumberland Street Wigan North High Avera AN/PC/14 Kirkwood Close Wigan North High Avera AN/PC/15 Dalbeattie Rise/Waterbeck Close Wigan North Average Lov AN/PC/17 Land between 177-201 Platt Lane Wigan North Average Lov
AN/PC/8 Nothumberland Street Wigan North High Average AN/PC/14 Kirkwood Close Wigan North High Average AN/PC/15 Dalbeattie Rise/Waterbeck Close Wigan North Average Lov AN/PC/17 Land between 177-201 Platt Lane Wigan North Average Lov
AN/PC/14 Kirkwood Close Wigan North High Average Lov AN/PC/15 Dalbeattie Rise/Waterbeck Close Wigan North Average Lov AN/PC/17 Land between 177-201 Platt Lane Wigan North Average Lov
AN/PC/15 Dalbeattie Rise/Waterbeck Close Wigan North Average Lov AN/PC/17 Land between 177-201 Platt Lane Wigan North Average Lov
AN/PC/17 Land between 177-201 Platt Lane Wigan North Average Lov
TANZECZI STEPICO STEPI
IN/PC/8 Roscoe Street/Hardybutts Wigan North High High
IN/PC/9 Junction Road/Spindlewood Terrace Wigan North Average Average Average
IN/PC/10 Manchester Road Wigan North Average A
IN/PC/11 Vauxhall Road Play Area Wigan North High High
IN/PC/12 Coopers Glen Wigan North High High
IN/PC/13 Belle Green Lane/Russell Street/Kendal Road Wigan North Average Average Average
IN/PC/14 Manchester Road/Walmsley Park Wigan North High Average Involved Investor Road/Walmsley Park
IN/PC/15 Arnside Avenue Wigan North High Avera
IN/PC/16 High Street/Ince Green Lane Wigan North Average Average Average Average North
IN/PC/17 Warrington Road/Redbrook Road Wigan North Average Hig
IN/PC/18 James Street Wigan North Average Aver
IN/PC/19 Schofield Lane/Catherine Street Wigan North Average A
IN/PC/20 Karen Road Wigan North Average Averag
SL/PC/16 Wigan Lower Road/Woodhouse Drive Wigan North Average Hig
WC/PC/3 Sullivan Way/Coop Street Wigan North Average Average Average Average Average North
WC/PC/6 Windsor Street Wigan North Average Ave
WC/PC/7 Moore Street/Lamb Street Wigan North High High
WC/PC/8 Land at end of Willow Tree Close Wigan North High High
WW/PC/3 Lavender Road Wigan North High High
WW/PC/5 Newman Ave Wigan North High Hig
WW/PC/6 Pateley Square Wigan North Average Average
WW/PC/7 Gidlow Lane Wigan North High Hig
WW/PC/8 Margaret Street Wigan North High Hig
WW/PC/9 Sandway Wigan North High Hig
WW/PC/10 Corner of Abbeyfields/Dumbarton Green Wigan North High Avera
DO/PC/9 Trencherfield Mill, Heritage Way Wigan South High High
DO/PC/10 Scot Lane/Laithwaite Road Wigan South High Avera
DO/PC/11 Sherwood Grove Wigan South Average Average
PE/PC/7 Norley Road (between 8-10) Wigan South High Hig
PE/PC/8 Helvellyn Road/The Green Wigan South High Avera
PE/PC/9 Hodder Close/Montrose Avenue/Sherwood Drive Wigan South High Avera
PE/PC/10 Mayfield Road Wigan South Average Hig
PE/PC/11 Buckland Drive/Ashington Close Wigan South High High
PE/PC/12 Land on Worsley Hall Avenue (adj. 117) Wigan South High Avera
PE/PC/13 Saddleback Crescent/Helvellyn Road Wigan South High Avera
PE/PC/14 Wardlow Avenue/Spring Road Wigan South Average Average
PE/PC/15 Sherwood Crescent/Montrose Avenue (opposite 5-21) Wigan South High Avera
PE/PC/16 Sherwood Crescent/Montrose Avenue (opposite 8-28) Wigan South High High
PE/PC/17 Canberra Road/Lancaster Road Wigan South High High
PE/PC/18 Montrose Avenue/Ribble Drive Wigan South High Avera
WI/PC/3 Land corner Elkstone Close/Burley Crescent Wigan South High High
WI/PC/4 Land Andover Crescent between Petwort Wigan South High Hig

#### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

	Avenue/Colerne Way			
WI/PC/6	Abberley Way (adjacent 16)	Wigan South	Low	Average
WI/PC/7	Warminster Grove (rear of houses)	Wigan South	Average	Average
WI/PC/8	Land Tarrant Close/Andover Crescent	Wigan South	High	High
WM/PC/2	Marus Avenue/Coppice Drive/Warrington Road	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/PC/3	Carr Lane/Stewart Road/Ashby Road	Wigan South	Low	Average
WM/PC/4	Bransfield Close/Kingston Close	Wigan South	High	Average
WM/PC/5	Land adjacent to 64 Poolstock Lane	Wigan South	Low	Average
WM/PC/7	Renfrew Close/Marus Avenue	Wigan South	Average	High
WM/PC/8	Land end Stanton Close between houses	Wigan South	Average	Average

#### B9. Civic spaces in Wigan Borough including quality and value scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/CS/1	Platt Bridge War Memorial	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	Average
BR/CS/1	Ashton War Memorial	Ashton	High	Average
AN/CS/1	Aspull Cenotaph, Finger Post	Aspull	High	High
AT/CS/1	Atherton Cenotaph	Atherton	High	High
AT/CS/2	Market Place	Atherton	High	High
GL/CS/1	Peter Kayne Square	Golborne and Lowton	High	High
GL/CS/2	Golborne Cenotaph	Golborne and Lowton	High	Average
LE/CS/1	Leigh Cenotaph Square	Leigh	High	High
LW/CS/1	Leigh Town Hall Square	Leigh	High	High
SL/CS/1	Shevington War Memorial	Shevington	High	High
ST/CS/1	Market Place	Standish	High	High
ST/CS/2	Diamond Jubilee Garden	Standish	High	High
ST/CS/3	Standish Cenotaph High Street/Church Street	Standish	High	High
TY/CS/1	The Square, Tyldesley	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
TY/CS/2	Elliott Street opposite The Square	Tyldesley and Astley	High	High
IN/CS/1	Smithy Green / Ince War Memorial	Wigan North	High	High
WC/CS/1	Wigan Market Plaza	Wigan North	High	High
WC/CS/2	Believe Square, Millgate	Wigan North	High	High
WC/CS/3	Market Place	Wigan North	High	High
WC/CS/4	Woodcock Square	Wigan North	High	High

### B10. Football facilities in Wigan Borough including quality scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality
AB/OSF/2	St Johns Street Recreational Ground	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average
AS/OSF/9	Ashton Town Associated Football Ground, Edge Green Street	Ashton	N/A
BR/OSF/3	Ashton Athletic AFC, off Brocstedes Road	Ashton	N/A
BR/OSF/9	Ashton Bears Ground	Ashton	N/A
AH/OSF/3	Crilly Park, Spa Road	Atherton	N/A
AH/OSF/11	Alder House Football Ground, Alder Street	Atherton	N/A
AT/OSF/7	Howe Bridge New Pitches	Atherton	N/A
	Pennington FC, Leigh Road	Atherton / Leigh	N/A
GL/OSF/4	Legh Street	Golborne and Lowton	Average
GL/OSF/14	Golborne Sports Club	Golborne and Lowton	N/A
HI/OSF/1	Leyland Park Playing Fields	Hindley	High
HI/OSF/3	Park Road Playing Fields	Hindley	N/A
HG/OSF/9	Thomas Street Playing Field	Hindley	Average
HI/OSF/16	Hindley Town FC Playing Field	Hindley	N/A
ST/OSF/11	Ashfield Park	Standish	Average
	Highcliffe Court	Standish	N/A
AM/OSF/6	Ellesmere Street Recreation Ground	Tyldesley Astley	High
TY/OSF/1	Lodge Lane	Tyldesley Astley	Low
TY/OSF/6	Gin Pit Playing Field	Tyldesley Astley	High
TY/OSF/13	Squires Lane Football Pitch	Tyldesley Astley	N/A
TY/OSF/20	St Georges Park	Tyldesley Astley	Average
IN/OSF/2	William Fosters Playing Field	Wigan North	Average
IN/OSF/7	Seaman Way, Ince	Wigan North	N/A
IN/OSF/16	St Catherines Recreation Ground	Wigan North	Average
SL/OSF/1	Christopher Park	Wigan North	N/A
PE/OSF/1	Orrell St James ARLFC	Wigan South	N/A
PE/OSF/10	St Cuthberts Rugby Ground	Wigan South	N/A
WM/OSF/1	Little Lane Playing Field	Wigan South	High
WM/OSF/7	Wigan Rovers	Wigan South	High

## B11. Playing Fields and unmarked pitches in Wigan Borough including quality scores

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Quality	Value
AB/OSF/3	Abram Labour Club, East of 385 Warrington Road	Abram and Platt Bridge	Average	Average
AB/OSF/10	Miners Welfare Recreation Ground	Abram and Platt Bridge	High	High
AB/OSF/14	Furlong Close	Abram and Platt Bridge	Low	Average
AB/OSF/19	Bryn Gates Recreational Ground	Abram and Platt Bridge	Low	Low
AS/OSF/5	King Georges Playing Field, Armoury Bank	Ashton	Average	High
BR/OSF/1	Brocstedes Road	Ashton	N/A	N/A
BR/OSF/5	Bryn Recreation Ground, Bryn Road	Ashton	Low	Average
AH/OSF/2	Spa Road Playing Field	Atherton	Average	Low
AH/OSF/4	Devonshire Road Playing Field	Atherton	N/A	N/A
AH/OSF/7	Douglas Street Playing Field	Atherton	Average	High
AN/OSF/8	Aspull Civic Hall, Woods Road	Aspull	Average	High
AN/OSF/15	Aspull Common, Haigh Road	Aspull	N/A	N/A
AT/OSF/2	Central Park	Atherton	High	Average
AT/OSF/4	Wardour Street	Atherton	N/A	N/A
AT/OSF/8	Howe Bridge Playing Fields	Atherton	N/A	N/A
HG/OSF/8	Recreation Ground off Leigh Street	Hindley	N/A	N/A
HI/OSF/18	Close Lane Playing Field	Hindley	N/A	N/A
LE/OSF/9	Hesketh Meadows Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton	Average	High
AT/OSF/13	Lawson Avenue Playing Field	Leigh	N/A	N/A
LG/OSF/9	Hawkhurst Street	Leigh	N/A	N/A
LG/OSF/10	Lodge Lane Playing Fields	Leigh	Low	Average
LG/OSF/11	Queensway Football Pitch	Leigh	Low	Low
LG/OSF/13	Lilford Park, Elmridge	Leigh	N/A	N/A
LS/OSF/16	Dootsons Park Playing Field	Leigh	Average	Average
LS/OSF/17	East of Pennington Brook near Acorn Close	Leigh	N/A	N/A
LS/OSF/18	Playing Field off Hope Carr Road	Leigh	N/A	N/A
LW/OSF/11	Marsh Playing Fields	Leigh	Low	Average
	Watsons Playing Field	Leigh	Average	Average
LW/OSF/17	Melrose Playing Field	Leigh	Low	Low
OR/OSF/3	Playing Field to the West of St James Road	Orrell	N/A	N/A
SL/OSF/8	St Annes Recreation Ground	Shevington	N/A	N/A
SL/OSF/13	Playing Field off Crooke Road	Shevington	N/A	N/A
ST/OSF/5	Southlands Avenue Playing Field	Standish	Average	Average
AM/OSF/5	Mosley Common Playing Field	Tyldesley Astley	Average	Average
AM/OSF/9	Playing Fields, Parkfield Avenue	Tyldesley Astley	N/A	N/A
TY/OSF/8	Lilford Centre Playing Field	Tyldesley Astley	N/A	N/A
AN/OSF/2	Cale Lane Playing Fields	Wigan North	Average	Average
SL/OSF/3	Spelding Drive adjacent Christopher Park	Wigan North	N/A	N/A
SL/OSF/4	Coronation Park	Wigan North	Average	High
WW/OSF/5	Woodhouse Stadium Playing Fields	Wigan North	N/A	N/A
DO/OSF/1	Laithwaite Park, Scot Lane	Wigan South	High	High
PE/OSF/11	Oldhams Fold Playing Field Orrell Road	Wigan South	N/A	N/A
PE/OSF/13	Scot Lane Playing Field	Wigan South	High	High
WI/OSF/4	Playing Field at back of Marus Bridge Primary	Wigan South	N/A	N/A
WI/OSF/12	Land Beech Walk/end Sunnyfields	Wigan South	N/A	N/A
WM/OSF/2	Parsons Meadow Playing Field	Wigan South	High	High

### B12. Bowling greens in Wigan Borough including quality scores

Site Ref	Club / Site Name	Settlement	Ownership	Total Greens	Open Use	Quality
AB/OSF/5	Platt Bridge Community Centre Bowling Greens, Victoria Street	Abram and Platt Bridge	Council	2	Yes	High
AB/OSF/9	Bowling Green, Warrington Road	Abram and Platt Bridge	Private	1	No	High
AB/OSF/11	Abram Park, Lee Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	Council	1	Yes	<b>Average</b>
AS/OSF/1	St Oswald's, rear of Bryn Street	Ashton	Private	1	No	High
AS/OSF/2	Ashton Recreation Society Bowling Green, Council Avenue	Ashton	Council	2	Yes	High
BR/OSF/2	Our Lady Immaculate Bowling Green, Downall Green Road	Ashton	Private	1	No	High
BR/OSF/7	Bryn Road, Ashton-In-Makerfield	Ashton	Private	1	No	N/A
BR/OSF/10	Garswood Hall Bowling Club, Nicol Rd	Ashton	Private	2	No	N/A
AN/OSF/4	Aspull Civic Park Bowling Greens	Aspull	Council	2	Yes	High
AH/OSF/9	The Club House Bowling Green, Fletcher Street	Atherton	Private	1	No	High
AH/OSF/10	Botanical Gardens Club, Tyldesley Rd	Atherton	Private	1	No	High
AT/OSF/1	Gardeners Arms Bowling Green, Lovers Lane	Atherton	Private	1	No	High
AT/OSF/17	Morley Street Bowling Green	Atherton	Council	2	Yes	High
GL/OSF/1	Golborne Village Club, Beech Road	Golborne and Lowton	Private	1	No	High
GL/OSF/2	Rear of 18 High Street	Golborne and Lowton	Private	1	No	High
GL/OSF/10	Parkside Sports and Community Club, Rivington Avenue	Golborne and Lowton	Leased	1	Yes	High
GL/OSF/13	Golborne Sports Club Bowling Green	Golborne and Lowton	Leased	1	Yes	High
LE/OSF/1	Red Lion Pub Bowling Green, Newton Road	Golborne and Lowton	Private	1	No	High
HG/OSF/6	Sacred Heart, Swan Lane	Hindley	Leased	1	Yes	High
HG/OSF/7	Brunswick Recreation Club Bowling Green, Leigh Road	Hindley	Private	1	No	High
HI/OSF/7	Lord Nelson Bowling Green, Bridge Stt	Hindley	Private	1	Yes	High
HI/OSF/8	Platt Lane Bowling Green	Hindley	Council	1	Yes	Average
HI/OSF/9	Bowling Green off Chapel Street	Hindley	Private	1	No	High
AT/OSF/10	Village Club Bowling Green, Westleigh Lane	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
LG/OSF/2	St Gabriels Bowling Green	Leigh	Private	1	No	N/A
LG/OSF/3	Lilford Park Bowling Green	Leigh	Council	2	Yes	<b>Average</b>
LG/OSF/7	Leigh Bowling Club, Pownall Street	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
LS/OSF/3	Sandersons Croft Bowling Green	Leigh	Council	1	Yes	High
LS/OSF/5	Dootsons Park Bowling Green	Leigh	Council	1	Yes	High
LS/OSF/6	Bowling Section, Leigh Cricket Club	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
LS/OSF/11	Pennington Park Bowling Green	Leigh	Council	2	Yes	High
LS/OSF/24	Leigh RUFC Bowling Green	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
LW/OSF/4	Leigh Miners Welfare Club	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
LW/OSF/7	Tamar Public House Bowling Green, Nel Pan Lane	Leigh	Private	1	No	High
OR/OSF/8	Holts Arms Bowling Green, Crank Rd	Orrell	Private	1	No	High
OR/OSF/9	St James' Bowling Green	Orrell	Private	1	No	High
OR/OSF/10	Bispham Hall Recreational Club	Orrell	Private	1	No	High
OR/OSF/12	YMCA Bowling Green, off Winstanley Road	Orrell	Private	1	No	High

### Wigan Borough Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision and Needs Assessment February 2017

	Shevington Bowling Club, Forest Fold	Shevington	Leased	1	Yes	High
		Shevington	Private	1	No	N/A
	Boars Head Public House	Standish	Private	1	No	N/A
ST/OSF/3	St Wilfrids Bowling Green, off Rectory Lane	Standish	Private	1	No	N/A
ST/OSF/6	St Maries Bowling Green, Almond Brook Road	Standish	Private	1	No	High
1 1/USF/3	Astley and Tyldesley Miners Welfare Institute Bowling Club, Meanley Road	Tyldesley and Astley	Private	1	No	High
1 1/USF//	Tyldesley Subscription Bowling Club, Garden Street	Tyldesley and Astley	Private	1	No	High
	Whelley Labour Club Bowling Green	Wigan North	Leased	1	No	<b>Average</b>
	St Patricks Club Bowling Green	Wigan North	Council	1	Yes	High
IIN/OSF/9	Street	Wigan North	Private	1	No	Average
IN/OSF/11	Walmsley Park Bowling Green	Wigan North	Council	1	Yes	High
IIN/OSF/15	Rose Bridge Sports and Community Club Bowling Green	Wigan North	Leased	1	Yes	High
	Wigan Subscription Bowling Green, Park Crescent	Wigan North	Private	1	No	High
WC/OSF/5	Mesnes Park Bowling Green	Wigan North	Council	3	Yes	<b>Average</b>
WC/OSF/10	Bellingham Bowling Club, off Wigan Ln	Wigan North	Private	2	No	High
WC/OSF/14	Great Acre Bowling Greens, Longshoot	Wigan North	Council	3	Yes	High
WW/OSF/3	Pagefield Bowling Green, Park Road	Wigan North	Private	1	No	High
DO/08E/4	Pemberton Working Mens Club Bowling Green, Belle Vue Street	Wigan South	Private	1	No	N/A
DO/OSF/5	Newtown and Central Conservative Club Bowling Green, Ormskirk Road	Wigan South	Private	1	No	N/A
DO/03F//	Alexandra Park Bowling Greens (St Jude's Bowling Club)	Wigan South	Council	2	Yes	High
DO/OSF/8	Entiela Street	Wigan South	Council	2	Yes	High
DO/OSF/10	Beer Engine Bowling Green, Poolstock	Wigan South	Private	1	No	<b>Average</b>
	Pemberton Conservative Club Bowling Green, off Park Road		Private	1	No	High
	St Matthews Bowling Club, Billinge Rd		Private	1	No	High
	St Aidan's Bowling Club	Wigan South	Private	1	No	High

### B13. Tennis facilities in Wigan Borough including quality scores

Site Ref	Club / Site Name	Settlement	Total	Mini	Open	Quality
			Courts	Tennis	Use	
AB/OSF/12	Abram Park, Lee Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge	2	No	Yes	Low
AS/OSF/11	Jubilee Park Tennis Courts	Ashton	4	No	Yes	Average
AN/OSF/6	Aspull Civic Park Tennis Courts	Aspull	3	No	Yes	High
AT/OSF/3	Morley Street Tennis Courts	Atherton	6	No	Yes	Average
GL/OSF/16	Golborne Sports Club tennis courts	Golborne and Lowton	2	No	No	High
HI/OSF/2	Leyland Park Tennis Courts	Hindley	3	No	Yes	High
LS/OSF/8	Leigh Sports Club Tennis Section	Leigh	7	No	No	High
LS/OSF/13	Pennington Park tennis courts	Leigh	3	No	Yes	High
OR/OSF/1	Winstanley Tennis Club	Orrell	6	No	No	High
TY/OSF/5	Astley and Tyldesley Sports Club	Tyldesley and Astley	4	No	Yes	Average
TY/OSF/11	Printshop Lane Park Tennis Courts	Tyldesley and Astley	3	No	Yes	Low
TY/OSF/15	Tyldesley Tennis Club	Tyldesley and Astley	3	Yes	No	High
WC/OSF/3	Mesnes Park Tennis Courts	Wigan North	7	No	Yes	Low
WC/OSF/8	Bellingham Tennis Club	Wigan North	9	Yes	No	High
DO/OSF/3	Robin Park Tennis Centre outdoor	Wigan South	8	Yes	Yes	High
DO/OSF/6	Alexandra Park Tennis Courts	Wigan South	2	No	Yes	Average

### B14. Primary school playing fields in Wigan Borough

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement
AB/OSF/1	Abram C of E Primary School, Simpkin Street	Abram and Platt Bridge
AB/OSF/7	Holy Family Catholic Primary, Wigan Street	Abram and Platt Bridge
AB/OSF/8	St Nathaniel's Primary Playing Field	Abram and Platt Bridge
	Abram Bryn Gates Primary School, Lily Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge
AB/OSF/17	Bickershaw C of E Primary School, Bickershaw Lane	Abram and Platt Bridge
AS/OSF/6	St Thomas's C of E Playing Field	Ashton
BR/OSF/6	St Peter's C of E School Playing Field	Ashton
BR/OSF/8	Landgate Primary School Playing Field	Ashton
BR/OSF/13	Nicol Mere Primary School Playing Field	Ashton
BR/OSF/14	RL Hughes County Primary School Playing Field	Ashton
AS/OSF/4	St Oswalds Primary School Playing Field	Ashton
AS/OSF/8	St Wilfrid's RC Primary School Playing Field	Ashton
AS/OSF/14	Willow Grove Primary School Playing Fields	Ashton
AN/OSF/1	Our Lady's RC Primary School Playing Field	Aspull
AN/OSF/3	Aspull Church Primary School Playing Field	Aspull
AH/OSF/1	New Greenhall Primary School Playing Field	Atherton
AH/OSF/5	St Georges Primary School, Atherton Playing Field	Atherton
AH/OSF/6	Meadowbank Primary School Playing Field	Atherton
AH/OSF/12	St Phillips Primary School Playing Field	Atherton
AT/OSF/5	Parklee Community School Playing Field	Atherton
LE/OSF/3	Lowton Junior and Infant School Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
LE/OSF/4	Lowton St Marys School Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
LE/OSF/7	Gilded Hollins Primary School Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
LE/OSF/8	Lowton St Mary's Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
GL/OSF/6	Golborne St Thomas Primary Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
GL/OSF/7	Golborne All Saints Primary	Golborne and Lowton
GL/OSF/8	Golborne Primary Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
GL/OSF/11	Lowton West Primary School Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
HG/OSF/2	Oakfield School Playing Field	Hindley
HG/OSF/3	Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School Playing Field	Hindley
HG/OSF/4	Hindley Green St John's CE School, Atherton Road	Hindley
HG/OSF/5	Hindley Green Primary Playing Field	Hindley
HI/OSF/6	Hindley Junior and Infants Primary Playing Field	Hindley
HI/OSF/10	St Peter's CE Primary School Playing Field	Hindley
HI/OSF/13	Hindley All Saints Primary Playing Field	Hindley
HI/OSF/14	Castle Hill Primary School Playing Field	Hindley
AT/OSF/12	Westleigh St Pauls Playing Field	Leigh
LG/OSF/1	St Gabriel's RC Primary School Playing Field	Leigh
LG/OSF/12	St Gabriel's Catholic Primary School Playing Field	Leigh
LS/OSF/2	Bedford Hall Primary School Playing Field	Leigh
LS/OSF/19	St Joseph Primary Playing Field	Leigh
LS/OSF/20	Leigh Bedford High School Playing Field	Leigh
LW/OSF/6	Leigh St Peters Primary Playing Field	Leigh
LW/OSF/8	Newton Westpark Primary School, Tennyson Avenue	Leigh
LW/OSF/10	Leigh Twelve Apostles School Playing Field	Leigh
OR/OSF/5	Orrell Holgate Primary School	Orrell
OR/OSF/6	Orrell Newfold School Playing Field	Orrell
OR/OSF/7	Orrell St James Primary School Playing Field	Orrell
SL/OSF/6	Millbrook Primary School Playing Field	Shevington

SL/OSF/7	St Bernadette's Primary School Playing Field	Shevington
SL/OSF/10	Shevington Vale Primary School Playing Fields	Shevington
SL/OSF/14	Shevington Primary School Playing Field	Shevington
ST/OSF/4	St Marie's Primary School Playing Field	Standish
ST/OSF/7	Wood Fold Primary School Playing Field	Standish
ST/OSF/9	St Wilfrid's Primary School Playing Fields	Standish
AM/OSF/2	Garrett Hall County Primary School, Garrett Lane	Tyldesley and Astley
AM/OSF/3	Holy Family RC Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
AM/OSF/4	St John's Primary School Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
AM/OSF/7	St Ambrose Barlow RC Primary School Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
	St Stephens Primary Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
AM/OSF/11	Tyldesley Primary School Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
	St Georges School Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
AB/OSF/16	Ince St Marys C of E Primary School, Derby Street	Wigan North
AN/OSF/17	Aspull Holy Family RC Infants School Playing Field	Wigan North
IN/OSF/3	Ince Primary Playing Field	Wigan North
IN/OSF/4	Playing Field off Patricroft Road	Wigan North
IN/OSF/5	Britannia Bridge Primary Playing Field	Wigan North
IN/OSF/41	St Williams RC Primary School Playing Field	Wigan North
IN/OSF/13	St Catherine's Primary School Playing Field	Wigan North
	Wigan Youth Zone Playing Field	Wigan North
WW/OSF/1	Beech Hill Primary School Playing Field	Wigan North
WW/OSF/2	St Andrews Primary School Playing Field	Wigan North
WW/OSF/6	Playing Field and hard surface for Sacred Heart CPS	Wigan North
DO/OSF/2	St Cuthbert Primary Playing Field	Wigan South
PE/OSF/2	Orrell Lamberhead School Playing Field	Wigan South
PE/OSF/3	Marsh Green Primary School	Wigan South
PE/OSF/15	Montrose Skills Hub	Wigan South
PE/OSF/21	Orrell Lamberhead School Playing Field	Wigan South
WI/OSF/3	Highfield St Matthews Playing Field	Wigan South
WI/OSF/5	Marus Bridge Primary School Playing Field	Wigan South
WI/OSF/6	Winstanley Community Primary Playing Field	Wigan South
WI/OSF/7	St Aiden's Catholic Primary School Playing Field	Wigan South
WI/OSF/9	St Paul's Primary School Playing Field	Wigan South
WM/OSF/3	St Judes Primary School	Wigan South
WM/OSF/4	St James Primary School	Wigan South
WM/OSF/6	Worsley Mesnes Primary School Playing Field	Wigan South

### B15. Secondary school and higher education playing fields in Wigan Borough

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement
AS/OSF/15	Edmund Arrowsmith High School	Ashton
BR/OSF/15	Cansfield High School Playing Field	Ashton
GL/OSF/9	Golborne High School Playing Fields	Golborne and Lowton
LE/OSF/6	Lowton High School Playing Field	Golborne and Lowton
HG/OSF/1	Hindley High School Playing Fields	Hindley
LS/OSF/1	Bedford High School Playing Fields	Leigh
LS/OSF/25	Bedford High School, Manchester Road	Leigh
OR/OSF/13	Winstanley College Playing Field	Orrell
OR/OSF/15	St Peters High School Playing Fields	Orrell
SL/OSF/9	Shevington High School Playing Fields	Shevington
ST/OSF/8	Standish High School Playing Field	Standish
AM/OSF/8	St Marys RC High School Playing Field	Tyldesley and Astley
TY/OSF/17	Printshop Lane (near Fred Longworth High School)	Tyldesley and Astley
IN/OSF/17	Rose Bridge High School Playing Fields	Wigan North
IN/OSF/19	Rose Bridge High School Playing Fields	Wigan North
PE/OSF/22	Abraham Guest Playing Fields	Wigan South
WM/OSF/9	Hawkley Hall High School Playing Fields	Wigan South

### B16. Artificial pitches in Wigan Borough

Site Ref	Site Name	Settlement	Туре	N° pitches
AB/OSF/18	Newbridge Learning Community	Abram and Platt Bridge	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
AS/OSF/16	Edmund Arrowsmith High School	Ashton	Sand Filled	1
BR/OSF/16	Cansfield High School	Ashton	Sand Filled	1
AT/OSF/9	Howe Bridge	Atherton	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
AT/OSF/19	Atherton Community School	Atherton	Sand Filled	1
LE/OSF/5	Lowton High School	Golborne and Lowton	Sand Filled	1
GL/OSF/15	Golborne Sports and Social Club	Golborne and Lowton	Sand Filled	1
GL/OSF/18	Golborne High School	Golborne and Lowton	Sand Filled	1
LS/OSF/21	Bedford High School	Leigh	Sand Filled	1
	Westleigh High School	Leigh	Sand Filled	1
LS/OSF/22	Leigh Sports Village	Leigh	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	6
OR/OSF/16	St Peters High School	Orrell	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
SL/OSF/16	Shevington High School	Shevington	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	2
ST/OSF/15	Standish High School	Standish	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
AM/OSF/13	St Marys High School	Tyldesley and Astley	Sand Filled	1
TY/OSF/2	Fred Longworth High School	Tyldesley and Astley	Sand Filled	1
IN/OSF/18	Rose Bridge High School	Wigan North	Sand Filled	1
WC/OSF/12	Deanery High School	Wigan North	Sand Filled	1
WC/OSF/17	Wigan Youth Zone	Wigan North	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	4
WW/OSF/4	St John Fisher High School	Wigan North	Sand Filled	1
DO/OSF/11	Robin Park Arena	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	5
DO/OSF/15	Powerleague Soccerdome	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	4
PE/OSF/6	St John Rigby College	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
PE/OSF/14	Central Park Academy	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
PE/OSF/23	Abraham Guest Academy	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1
WM/OSF/8	Hawkley Hall High School	Wigan South	Sand Filled	1
WM/OSF/10	St Judes ARLFC off Keats Avenue	Wigan South	3G Rubber Crumb Pile	1